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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The directors present their report and the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023.
Results and dividends

The loss for the year, after taxation, amounted to £135,710 (2022 - profit £89,884).

Directors |

The directors who served during the year were:

H Kalani
U Kalani

Directors' responsibilities statement

The directors are responsible for preparing the Directors' Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting
Standard 102 ‘The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland'. Under company
law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period.

In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies for the Company's financial statements and then apply them
consistently;

. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

) state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures

disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Company and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They
are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Future developments

There are no future developments the Directors consider should be reported in these financial statements.
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

Disclosure of information to auditor
Each of the persons who are directors at the time when this Directors' Report is approved has confirmed that:

. so far as the director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditor is
unaware, and '

. the director has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a director in order to be aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is aware of that information.

Post balance sheet events
There have been no significant events affecting the Company since the year end.
Auditor

Following a rebranding exercise on 15 May 2023 the trading name of the company’'s independent auditor
changed from MHA Maclintyre Hudson to MHA.

This report was approved by the board on i Necewwers V33  and signed on its behalf.

'

ol

U Kalani
Director
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS
LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of World of Stones UK Holdings Limited (the '‘Company’) for the year
ended 31 March 2023, which comprise the Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Balance Sheet, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the related notes, including a summary of significant accounting policies.
The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 ‘The Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland' (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion the financial statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 31 March 2023 and of its loss for the
year then ended;

. have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the-audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the United Kingdom, including
the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standard and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors' use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS
LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report other than the financial
statements and our Auditor's Report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information contained
within the Annual Report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and,
except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon. Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the course of the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent
material misstatements, we are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the
financial statements themselves. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

) the information given in the Directors' Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are
prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and
. the Directors' Report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course of
the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Directors' Report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006
requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

) adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

. the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

. certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the Directors' Responsibilities Statement set out on page 1, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either mtend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS
LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditor's Report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures
in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities,
including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is
detailed below:

 Enquiry of management and those charged with governance around actual and potential litigation and claims;

+ Performing audit work over the risk of management override of controls, including testing of journal entries and
other adjustments for appropriateness, evaluating the business rationale of significant transactions outside the
normal course of business and reviewing accounting estimates for bias.

+ Reviewing minutes of meetings of those charged with governance; and

+» Reviewing financial statement disclosures and testing to supporting documentation to assess compliance with
applicable laws and regulations.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Council's website at: www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our
Auditor's Report.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members
those matters we are required to state to them in an Auditor's Report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the
Company's members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Yogan Patel FCA (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of
MHA

Chartered Accountants
Statutory Auditors

London
United Kingdom

Date: 21 December 2023

MHA is the trading name of Macintyre Hudson LLP, a limited liability partnership in England and Wales
(registered number OC312313).
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

Administrative expenses

Operating loss

Income from fixed assets investments
Interest payable and similar expenses

{Loss)/profit before tax

(Loss)/profit for the financial year

There was no other comprehensive income for 2023 (2022:£NIL).

The notes on pages 9 to 14 form part of these financial statements.

Note

2022

2023
£ £
(3.294)  (3,267)
(3,294) (3,267)
149,154 298,308
(281,570)  (205,157)
(135,710) 89,884
89,884

{135,710)
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
REGISTERED NUMBER: 11489353

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2023

2023 2022
Note £ £
Fixed assets
Investments 8 3,638,718 3,638,718
3,638,718 3,638,718
Current assets
Debtors: amounts falling due within one year 9 109,918 136,270
Cash at bank and in hand 10 2,600 7,635
112,518 143,905
Creditors: amounts falling due within one
year 1" {1,201,906) (1,097,583)
Net current liabilities (1,089,388) (953,678)
Creditors: amounts falling due after more
than one year 12 (2,848,000) (2,848,000)
Net liabilities (298,670) (162,960)
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 13 2,000 2,000
Profit and loss account 14 (300,670) (164,960)
(298,670) (162,960)

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board and were signed on its behalf on

B
-

U Kalani
Director

The notes on pages 9 to 14 form part of these financial statements.

LU Decpwhnes Vo3

Page 7



WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

At 1 April 2021

Comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year

At 1 April 2022

Comprehensive income for the year
Loss for the year

At 31 March 2023

The notes on pages 9 to 14 form part of these financial statements.

Called up Profit and

share capital loss account Total equity
£ £ £
_ 2,000 (254,844) (252,844)

- 89,884 89,884
2,000 (164,960) (162,960)
- (135,710) (135,710)
2,000 (300,670) (298,670)
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

1.

General information

World of Stones UK Holdings Limited is a company limited by share capital and registered in England and
Wales, number 11489353. Its registered office is 2 London Wall Place, London, EC2Y 5AU.

Accounting policies

21

2.2

23

24

25

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise
specified within these accounting policies and in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102,
the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and the Republic of Ireland and the
Companies Act 2006.

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with FRS 102 requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgment in applying the
Company's accounting policies (see note 3).

The following principal accounting policies have been applied:

Financial Reporting Standard 102 - reduced disclosure exemptions

The Company has taken advantage of the following disclosure exemptions in preparing these

financial statements, as permitted by the FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the UK and Republic of Ireland™:

. the requirements of Section 7 Statement of Cash Flows;
. the requirements of Section 3 Financial Statement Presentation paragraph 3.17(d);
. the requirements of Section 33 Related Party Disclosures paragraph 33.7.

This information is included in the consolidated financial statements of World of Stone Private Limited
as at 31 March 2023 and these financial statements may be obtained from Companies House..

Exemption from preparing consolidated financial statements

The Company is a parent company that is also a subsidiary included in the consolidated financial
statements of a larger group by a parent undertaking established under the law of a state other than
the United Kingdom and is therefore exempt from the requirement to prepare consolidated financial
statements under section 401 of the Companies Act 2006.

Finance costs

Finance costs are charged to profit or loss over the term of the debt using the effective interest
method so that the amount charged is at a constant rate on the carrying amount. Issue costs are
initially recognised as a reduction in the proceeds of the associated capital instrument.

Valuation of investments

Investments in subsidiaries are measured at cost less accumulated impairment.
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

2,

Accounting policies (continued)

2.6

27

28

2.9

Debtors

Short-term debtors are measured at transaction price, less any impairment. Loans receivable are
measured initially at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are measured subsequently at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable without penalty
on notice of not more than 24 hours. Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments that mature in no
more than three months from the date of acquisition and that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash with insignificant risk of change in value.

Creditors

Short-term creditors are measured at the transaction price. Other financial liabilities, including bank
loans, are measured initially at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are measured subsequently at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Financial instruments

The Company only enters into basic financial instrument transactions that result in the recognition of
financial assets and liabilities like trade and other debtors and creditors, loans from banks and other
third parties, loans to related parties and investments in ordinary shares.

Debt instruments (other than those wholly repayable or receivable within one year), including loans
and other accounts receivable and payable, are initially measured at present value of the future cash
flows and subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Debt instruments that
are payable or receivable within one year, typically trade debtors and creditors, are measured, initially
and subsequently, at the undiscounted amount of the cash or other consideration expected to be paid
or received. However, if the arrangements of a short-term instrument constitute a financing
transaction, like the payment of a trade debt deferred beyond normal business terms or in case of an
out-right short-term loan that is not at market rate, the financial asset or liability is measured, initially
at the present value of future cash flows discounted at a market rate of interest for a similar debt
instrument and subsequently at amortised cost, unless it qualifies as a loan from a director in the
case of a small company, or a public benefit entity concessionary loan.

"Investments in non-derivative instruments that are equity to the issuer are measured:

. at fair value with changes recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income if the shares
are publicly traded or their fair value can otherwise be measured reliably;

. at cost less impairment for all other investments.

Financial assets that are measured at cost and amortised cost are assessed at the end of each
reporting period for objective evidence of impairment. If objective evidence of impairment is found, an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between an asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated cash flows discounted at the
asset's original effective interest rate. If a financial asset has a variable interest rate, the discount rate
for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined under the
contract.
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

2, Accounting policies (continued)

2.9 Financial instruments (continued)

For financial assets measured at cost less impairment, the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between an asset's carrying amount and best estimate of the recoverable amount, which is
an approximation of the amount that the Company would receive for the asset if it were to be sold at
the balance sheet date.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Balance Sheet when
there is an enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

3. Judgments in applying accounting policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty
The key judgment in preparing these financial statements is the consideration of the impairment of the

investment in its subsidiary undertaking. The Directors have considered this on the basis of the financial
results of the subsidiary and have concluded there is no impairment as a result.

4. Auditor's remuneration
2023 2022
£ £
Fees payable to the Company's auditor and its associates for the audit of
the Company's financial statements 3,500 3,000

The Company has taken advantage of the exemption not to disclose amounts paid for non-audit services
as these are disclosed in the consolidated accounts of the parent Company.

5. Employees

The average monthly number of employees, including the directors, during the year was as follows:

2023 2022
No. No.
Directors 2 2

There were no staff costs in either year.
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

6. Income from investments

2023 2022
£ £
Dividends receivable from subsidiary undertaking 149,154 298,308
149,154 298,308
7. Interest payable and similar expenses
2023 2022
£ £
Interest payable to parent undertaking 281,570 205,157
281,570 \ 205,157
8. Fixed asset investments
Investments
in
subsidiary
companies
£
Cost
At 1 April 2022 3,638,718
At 31 March 2023 3,638,718
Subsidiary undertaking
The following was a subsidiary undertaking of the Company:
Class of
Name Registered office shares Holding
Global Stone (Colchester) Limited Tey Gardens, Church Ordinary 100%

Lane, Little Tey,
Colchester, CO6 1HX
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

8. Fixed asset investments (continued)

Subsidiary undertaking (continued)

The aggregate of the share capital and reserves as at 31 March 2023 and the profit or loss for the year

ended on that date for the subsidiary undertaking were as follows:

Aggregate
of share
. capital and
Name _ . ' reserves Profit/(Loss)
Global Stone (Colchester) Limited 5,942,687 210,351
9. Debtors
2023 2022
£ £
Other debtors 109,918 136,270
109,918 136,270
10. Cash and cash equivalents
2023 2022
£ £
Cash at bank and in hand ’ 2,600 7,635
2,600 7,635
11. Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year
2023 2022
£ £
Amounts owed to group undertakings 1,190,221 1,094,083
Other creditors 8,085 -
Accruals and deferred income 3,600 3,500

1,201,906

1,097,583
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WORLD OF STONES UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year

Amounts owed to group undertakings

Share capital

Allotted, called up and fully paid
2,000 (2022 - 2,000) Ordinary shares of £1.00 each

Reserves

Profit and loss account

2023 2022

£ £
2,848,000 2,848,000
2,848,000 2,848,000
2023 2022

£ £

2,000 2,000

The profit and loss account represents accumulated profits and losses net of dividends payable.

Related party transactions

In accordance with FRS 102, transactions with fellow group subsidiaries have not been disclosed.

Controlling party

World of Stones UK Holdings Limited. is a wholly owned subsidiary of World of Stones Private Limited, a
company incorporated in India. The registered office of World of Stones Private Limited is 8th Floor,

Fortuna Icon, A14A Road No 1, Indraprastha Area, Kota-324005, India.

World of Stones Private Limited is the parent undertaking of the largest and smallest group of
undertakings to consolidate these financial statements at 31 March 2023. The consolidated financial
statements of World of Stones Private Limited are filed along with this entity's financial statements each
year, and these financial statements may be obtained from Companies House online.

The company is exempt under section 401 of the Companies Act 2006 from the requirement to prepare
consolidated financial statements as it and its subsidiary undertakings are included by full consolidation in
the consolidated financial statement of its ultimate parent company, World of Stones Private Limited.

There is no ultimate controlling party.
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World of Stones Privace Limited

(Formecly kaown as Shree Agencies Privare Limited)

Consolidated Statcarent of Prafie and Loss for the year caded 38 Marech 2023
(Alf amounts are in T lakhs unlecs otherwisc atnted)

CIN : U23992R]1977P1C014834
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Place : Gusugram Place: Ko Place; Kara
Datz: 31 Ocrobere 2023 Date. 31 October 2023 Dace: 31 October 2123




World of Stones Private Limited

(Foanerly kmown as Shree Agengies Private Liited)

Consolidated Cash flow statement for the year ¢nded 31 March 2023
(Al aimournrs are in T lakhs unless otherwise statcd)

CIN : U28992R)1977PT C014834

Particulars For thc year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
A Cash flow from opérating activities
Profic before tax 43747 6,830.35
Adjusiments:for:
Depreciation 40d amortisation expense 1,228.61 1,170.92
Loss an sale of prapesty, plant and equupriént - 27.36
Dividend income (0.01)° (0.62)
tnterest income (3’5‘8";)‘ (21.75)
Share of profit from pactnership fiem (39.43) (29.88)
- (ain on fair valustion of investments (21.54) 2214y
Gaior frsh dale of investments 7:59) (4.48)
Sundiy batzoces writen off 7.43 2.67
Bad debts written ofl 9.66 266.43
Provision for doubful debes 60.44° -
Tntérise on-lease linbilitics 152.25 ('53174)
Finance costs 524.81, 728.15
Operating profit before wocking capital changes 1,441.33 8,615.27
Movement in working capital
Pecrease/(incredsc) in inventories 7,226.41 (5,872.70)
Décrmse/(incrcasc)'h other financial assets 91.07 59.45
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables 3,004.30 90.42
Necrease/(increase) in other cumrent and nun-cuerent assets (58.04y (176.(;4)
Increase/ {decrease) in other tinancial liabilities (177.72 46.54
Inceease/ (deceease) in provision (20.80) (66.63)
{ncecuse/ (deczease) in other cusreat liabilities, (427.82) {362:65}
[ncecase/ (dierease) in wade payables {2,070.47) (275:21)
Net changes in working capital 9,008.28 1,957.85
Jucome-tax paid (neg) (886.51) .(933:27)
Net cash flow gencrated from/ {uscd in) operating actvities (A) 8,121.77 1,024.58
B Cash flows from investing activities
Pucchasc of propeny, plaot and equipment (1,185:81) (65786
{including capitil work-in- progress, capital ddvances and creditors for eapital
goods)
Tnvestmunts i / procecds from shafes and murual funds 4.65 (H1.10}
Proceeds from/ iavesuncnts in bank deposits 59.49 (85.83)
T.oaris given . 140.40
i uwta(cé'tﬁ eeeeved 35.81 29.57
Net cash flow used in investing acdvides (B) (1,085.86) (594.82)
C 'Cash flows from financing activitics*
Net proceeds fram current Borrowings {6,149.54) 1,445.34
Repayinent ¢f aon-current borrowings 56.47 {164.39)
Dezeeygauon ot shiare of non coateoling intesest - (10.97)
Paymeit of lease liabilitics (874.55) (816.31)
Dividend income (1.70) {1.70)
Inteeest paid (net) (524.81) (575.26)
Net-cash flow used in financing activities (C) (7,494.13). e {123.49)




World of Stunes Private Limited:

‘(Formerly known as Shree Agencies Private Limited)

Consolidated Cash flow statemerit for the year ended 31 March 2023.
(All amounts are in T lakhs unlcss atherwise stated)

CIN : U28992RJ1977PTC014834

Particulars For thé year endcd For the ycar cnded
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Net (decrease) /increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (458.22) 306.27
Net Foreign exchaage diffeccace 195.71 -
Cash and cash éqjitvlents ac the begrinsiing of the yeat 754.74 448.47
492.23 754.74

“Cash and cash equivalerits at the end of the year

‘Suznaary of significant accouating policies and accompanying notes forms: 1-46

an integeal. parr of these consolidatcd financial statemcnts.

This is the consolidated cash flow statement cefefred to in our rcport of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accouritants
Fiem's Registration No.:001076N/N!

Tarun Gupta
Partner

Membership No: 507892

Tlace : Gurugram
Date: 31 October 2023
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors
/ 0ncs Dere ™ ieai
World of Stonga .w ted

-
r
. . . N\
Managing Directom Director e 0/
DIN: 00148331 DIN: 00148206 SR
Place: Kota Place: Kota
Date: 31 Qctober 2023 Date: 31 October.2023
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World of Stoace Private Limited

(Formerly knoiva as Shrec Agenciés Private Limited)
Cqu:mlhhle’d statement of changes in equity for the year ended on 31 March 2023
(A!l amaunts see in T lakhs unlcss otherwise stated)
CIN : U28%992R) 1977PTCOI4834

A Equity share capital®

o

Cliargeed Accountans
Tim's Regrstearion Nou001076N /N500013

Turun Gupta
Variney
Memburstupt No: 507892

Place : Eiumgmm
Bage: 33 ('):u,wbzr 2023

TS KAl -, 44

Managing Directs
DIN: 00148331

Plage: Kotn

For aad on bebalf off

ot . -

<l

l&A* .

Dare: 31 Oerober 2023

Dizector
DIN: B148206

Place: Kota

Opcuning | Changes in cquity Ch'"%gﬂ ﬁ-’ .
o _opeing HANRES N CTNY Y Balanceas ar| equity sharc Balinee as st
Pardeudars Balance s af share capiral IS N N e
c . L S 31 March 2022 | capital dusing 3§ Masch 2023
-1 Aprl 2021 | during the year | d
] i the yeas . .

Tiquity shinte cigieal 16500 - 165.00 - 165.00

*Reter nte’)$ Tor decails E

Othei cguity™

Rescrves and surplus Exch
o ] i differences on Non. I )
Particulars Genéral Rétained uansia\'jan of Total Connv‘lhngﬁ otal Equity
reserve carnings | forcign operacions lntereat

Balance as at 01 April 2021 352.20 9,579.80, 63.53 9,995.53 11.07 10,006.60

Peofit for the yese: . 557,76 - -5,357.76 0.10; 5,357:66

QOther comprehensive income for the yerr (net of tax impact) - 9.56 1149 2108 - 2105

Dividend rid sad tax thereon - (1.70) - (170) - (170)

Shires of non connlling inrerest sold - - - - _(10.97) (10.9%

Balagce as at 31 March 2022 352.20 13,945.42° '75.02 15,372.64 . 15,372.64

Lasss for the- yoar - (380.68) - (380.68) . (380.68)

Orker comiprehensive.insgme. fur the yead (act of . impadt) - 598 195.71 201.69 - 201.69
{Dividend paid zid tax thescun : . -(0.87) . {0.82) - (C:82)

Balance as at 31 March 2023 352.20 14,569.90- 1 270.73 | 15,192.83 .. 15,192.83

**Rsfec aate 16 for details :

Surmnary of sigrificant accouatiag, policies and sscampanying aotes form an inzegad 1-46

part of these cansolidared findncial ¢ '

“This s the cousatidatd snemeot oldm:g:s in equity eefeeced w0in our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Daie: 31 Uctaber 2023

R IR R I L PPV DY




Warld of Stones Ptivate Limited
(Formerly known ag Shree: Agcnc1e5 Privatc Limited)

Summary of siguificant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the yecar ended
31 March 2023

Backgrotind, statement of compliance with Ind AS and othec information
Background

World of $tones Pivate Limited {fthe Cormpariy’) was mcorpomu,d on 24 Juac 1977 and is eagaged in thic business of
Manufacturing of stone tiles, pebllcs, slabs, cobbles and articles af natural stane and Powee genemtion . These-consotidatéd
financial starcments comprisc the financial statements of the Comp:my, and its subsigiasies (referred to collectively s the
'Group') and the Group’s intezest in its associates: The Company i domiciled in India ard its-copistercd officc is situated at
Plot No. B-43.Indraprastha Tndosteial Arcz, Kota, Rajasthan.”

Gencral information and geatcasent of compliance with Ind AS

‘The consolidated finzucial statements (‘fnancial statemeats’) of the Group havé been prepared in accordance with the with
ladian Accounting Standards (bereinafter eefecced to as tha ‘lad AS') as notified by’ ths&y of Comorate Affairs under Section
133 of the Companics Act, 2013 (the Act) read with the Companies (Tadian Accouating Standards) Kiles 2015, as amended
and adver-célevant pravisions of the Act. The Group has uniformly applied the decaunting. policies during the périnds
pﬂ:\cntLd

The financial statements for the year cnded 31 March 2023 were authorized and approved for issue by che Board of Dircctors
on 31 October 2023,

Basis of preparation

The consolidated finandial statements have Been prepared o going conceen basis in acededance svith eccounting principles
generally accepted i India. further, the Guandal statements have been prepaced on historical cost hasis except for certain,
financial assers and finandal liabilities whicl are measured.at fair value.

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financia) staremeats atc prepared dn the following basis in accordance with Ind AS on “Consolidated
Finincial Statements” (Iad AS - 110), “Tovestments'in Associates and Joint Ventures™ (Ind AS — 28) and “Disclosure of

‘taterest in other entitics” (Ind AS - 112), specified undes Scction 133 of the Companics Act, 2013, The Consolidated Financial

Stazements have been prepaced using uniform accounting pohicics for lke transactions and other events in similar
cigcumsrances aad ace pregented to the extent pogsible, in the same manner 23 the Geoup entides separare financial statements.

Subsidiaries )

Subsidiarics. arc entities controlled by the Group. The Group contrals an entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to, variablc
retiens from its involvement with the cagry and has the ability ro aficct those retuens theough its power oves the eatity. The
financial statements of . subsidiaries arc néluded in die consolxuatcd tinaricial statements from the date on which contral
cominences until the date on which contsol ceases.

Non-controlling interests (NCI)
NCI are measured at theiz proportionate shase of the acquiree’s ace idendfiable assets at the date of acquisition, Changes-in
die Group’s equity interest in 4 subsidiagy that do siot result in a losk of control ar¢ accounted for as equity transactions.

Loss of control
When the Group loses eoa teol over 8 subsidiary, it du'cmgm«:a the assets and biabilitics of the subsidiary, and any related NCY

and-other compoients of equity. Any interest retained in the former subsidiary i is easueed at fair value at the date the control
is lost. Aoy cesulting gain or loss is recognised in profit of 10ss.

Equity accounted investees
The Greonp's interests in cquity accounted investecs comprise interests in associates and joint venmuees.
An associate. is an chaty in which the Geoup has sxgmﬁcam influence, but not conteol of joint control, over thé fimaacial and

operating policics. A joint venture is:an acrangément in which the Group has ioiat control and has nglm to the nct assets of

the arrangement, racher than cights to its assets and obligations for:its abilities.

Interests in‘associates and joint venhires ace accounted for using the equiry method. They are inidally cccognised at cost which
includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated financial statements'include the Group's share
of profic or logs and QCl of equity- accounted investees until the date on which significant influence or joint controlcoases.

Where a1 indication of impairment exists, the eareying amount of the investment is assessed and wiitén down immediately
to its récoverable amount. On dupoxal af investments in assotiates and joint veature, the difference between net disposal
proceeds and the catnyjag are recagnized io the consolidated statemeat of prafit and foss.
5y
£y
Y




Warld of Stones Ptivace Limited
(Formerly knawn as Shree Agencies Private Limited)

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory informaton for the year ended
31 March 2023

Transactions eliminated an consolidation

The finandal statements of the Halding Company and its subsidiaries bave beeu combined on a line-by-line hasis by adding
togecher the book values of like items of assets, lisbilitics, incomes and cxpenses. Intra-group balances and traneactions, and
any unrealised incame and cxpeases

acising from intra- group transactions, ase climinated. Unrealised pains acising from transections with equity accounted
investees aze eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group’s interest in the inveswe. Unrealised losses ace
diminated in the sume way as unrealised gains, but only to the exeent that theee is no evidence of impaiement.

Business combinatiou and Goodwill

Husness combinations arc accounted for using the purchase (acquisition) mechod, The cost of an ucquisiton is messuced as
the fair value of the assets given, eguity instruments issued and liabilises incurred or assumed az the date of exchaage. The
cost of acquisition also includes the fair value of any contingent consideraton. ldentifiable assets acquired and liabilitics 2ad
coningent liabilides assumed 10 a business combination are mcasured initiafly ut their fair vadue on the dace of acquisitian.
However, deferred tax assets or liabilitiss, and the assets oc liabilites related to employee benefit arrangements ace recopnised
and measured in accordance with Tod AS 12 Income Tax and Ind AS 19 Eniployce Benefirs respectvely.

Goodwill is initially mezsured ac cost, beiag the excess of the aggeegate of the consideraton transfesred and the amount
cecogrised for non-coatrolling interests, and any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquiced and liabilities
assumcd. If the fair value of the nee 2ssets acquiced s in excess of the agueegate consideration wansferred, the Group re-
assesses whether it has coreeetly identificd all of die assets ucquiced and all of dhe liabilities assumed and roviews the procedures
used to measure the amounts to be recagnised art the acquisition date. If the re-assessment still results in an excess of the fair
value of nct assets acquired over the aggregate consideration transfereed, then the gain is recognised in Other Comprehensive
Tncome {QCE) and accumulsted in other equity as capital reserve. Flowever, if there is no clear evidence of bargmin pucchase,
the entity recognises the gain directly in other equity as capital reserve, without routing the same through OCI. Consideration
transferced includes the fair values of the assets wansfecred, liabilides incurred by the Group to the previous owners of the
acquirce, and cquity tnterests issued by the Company.

Consideration transferred also includes the fair value of any contingent consideration. Consideration transfecced does not
include amouats rclated to the scttlement of preexisting relationships. Any connngeat consideradon is measused at fair value
at the date of scquisition. 1f an obligation to pay contingent considerztian that meets the detinition of 2 financal instrument
is classified as equity, then it is aor re-measured and the serdeenent is accounted for within other eyuity. Otherwise, other
contingent consideration is re-measured at fair valee at each reporting date and subacquent changes ia the fair value of the
contingent consideration are recorded in the statement of profit and loss. A condagent Lability of the acquiree is assumed in
2 business combination only if such a liability represeats a present obligarion and arises from a past event, and its fair valuc
can be measured reliably. Qo an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognizes any noa-controlling inteeest in the
acquiree either at fair valuc or at the nan-contralling inrecest’s prapastianate share of the acquiree’s identitiable act assets.

Any goodwill that ariscs on account of such business combinagon s tested anaually for impairmeat. For the purpase of
impairment resting, pocdwill acquiced in 3 busincss combinzdon s, from the acquisition date, allocated to cach of the Geoup’s
cash-pencrating units chie are expeceed 1o benefit feon: the combinaton, invespective of whether other assets or habilitics of
the ncquiree are assigned 1o those units. A cash generating unic to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impaigaeat
annually, or mare frequentdy when there is an indicadion that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash
generating uait is less than its carrying amount, the impaiement loss is allocated fiese to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other asscts of the unit pro rata based on the cacrying amouat of each assct in
dhe unit. Any bmpaisment loss for goodwili is recognised in profit or loss. An impainment Joss recognised for goodwill is aat
reversed in subsequeot pedods. Where goodwill has been aliccated to 2 cash-pencrating unit 2nd pare of the operation wichin
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the disposed opesation is included in the careying amount of the operation
when deteccrining the gain or 10ss on disposal. Goodwili disposed in these circumstances ts measured based on the relative
vaues of the disposed operation and the portion of the cash-gencrating uait retained.

Transacgon costs that the Group incurs in coanection with a business combination, such as stamp duty for tide tansfer in
the name of the Pareat Compaay, finder’s fees, legal fees, duc diligence fees and other professional and consuldag fecs, eic
are cxpensed as incarsed.




Wotld of Stones Private Limited

(Formierly known as Shree Agencies Private Limited)

Summary of significant accouriting policies and other explanatory ‘information for the yeac cnded’
31 Macch 2023 '

‘The consolidated fimancial statements ace comprised of the finaacial starements of the members of the Group and its associatey
-25 undes:

S. Name of subsidiaries / | Country of Principal Proportion (%) of cquity intercst
No Asgaciates incorparation -activities As at As at
-31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
1 World of Stohes DPrivate | India Fxporier Tand 100% 100%
Lisited supplice of quality
Indian nacural sronc
- and stone cralts
2 World of Stones UK | United Kingdom | Supplier  natural 100% 100%
IToldiirg Limited stone  and  stoic
crafts
3 World of Stones USA LLC | United Stare. of | Supplicr  narural 100P% 100%
America stone  end  stoac i
' ceafts
4 Global Stane {Colchester | United Kingdom | Supplier  natueal 100% 100%
Limited) stone  and  stone
crafts
5 Dighy Trading T.imired United Kingdom | Sapplier  nararal 100% 100%
stone  and  stonc )
ceafts
6 Imported Floors Limited | United Kingdom | Supplics  namurdal 0% 102%
(€]l August’2023) stonc and  stouc
crafts
Associates
? Kalani ~  Tofrastaicture | Iadia Providing rental 21.76% 21.76%
Prvate Limited accofamodation
services
8 Sheee Developers ‘India Peoviding  renaal 53% 53%
accommodation
services

E. Receént accounting pronouncement

Ind AS 103 ~ Refecence to Conceptual Framework

The gmendinents specify that to qualify for recagnition as part of applying the acquisiion method, the identifiable asscts
acquired, and liabilities assumed owust.meet the definitions of assets and Habilitics in the Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reporting undec Indian Accounung Standasds (Concepimal Framework) issued by the Tnstitute of Cbartered Accountants of
india at the acquisition date. ‘These changes do not significanty change the cequitemneats of Tad AS 103, The Company does
not expect the amendment to have any significant impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 - Property, Plaat and Equipment

The amncndment emphasises thar any excess of ner sale proceeds of items produced above the cost of testing, if any, is
subtracted from the dmcrl) attributable costs cegarded a¢ past of thie cost of an item of property, plant; and equipment, cather
than being reflected in profit. o2 lass. Annval periods beginning on or after Aprl 1, 2022, are. the clfective date of this
amendmeént. The Company has assessed the modification and deterniined that it has no Gnancial and material umpact.

Ind AS 37 - Provisiong, Cantingent liabilities and Contingent assets

The amendment clarifies thata conteace's 'cost of fulfilment' inchudes all ‘costs diceety celated to the contrzct! Diseet contract
costs can be cither inceemental costs of cxccuung the conteact ozan allocation of oth:.r costs zha- are ducctlv rcl:u‘cd ta contrace
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Waotld of Stones Private Limited. ,
(Potmctly knowm as Shree Agencics Private Limited)

Summaty of significant accounting policics and other explanatoty .information foc the year ended
31 Macch 2023

in fuliilliny the conrract). Anaual pedods beginning en or after April 1, 2022 arc the effective dates for thiy amendnicnt,
however carly adoption is pezmirted. The Company has assessed the modification and determined thatit has no financial and
mztecial impace.

Ind AS 109 ~ Financial Instruments

‘The amendment cladifics which feés an entity includes whicn it applies the ‘10 peecent’ rest of Ind AS 109'in as~csamg wlicthec
to derecogaise o fisiancial Bability. The Curmpany does not espect the amendiment o have ay significaatimpact on its financi
STATELCALS.

The above amendmentr did not have any material impact on the standalone financial statements of the Company.
Summary of significant accounting policies

The consolidaced financial statements have becn peepaced using the significant accoundag policics 20d measuzement bases'
summarised below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years prescoted, unless otherwise stated.

Cuarrent veesus non-current cassificaton

All asscts and labilities have been classified as curcent or non-cureent as per the Group's opecating cycle and other critecia set
aut ia Division {1 of Schedule 1T of the Act. Based on the aature of the operadons aad the tisne between the scquisition of
assets for peocessing/seevicing and theis realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained its operating cycle
as twelve moaths for the purpose of cureent/non-current classification of assets and tabibes.

Property, plant and equipment

Recoguition and intid meosmement

Property, plant and equipment acc stated at their cost of acqumum) "Fhe cost comprises purchase price, barrowiag cost if
capinlization criteria are met and ditecdy attribucable cost of bringidg the asser to irs workiny condition for the inreaded use.
Aay trade discountand rebares are deducted in acaving ar the purchauc price.

Sisluequent wosts and dispesal

Subsequent costs ase included in the asset’s carrying amonnt or recoguised as a separate asset, 45 appropriate; only when it is
probable thar furure economic beaefits assotiated with the iemy will Row to the Group dnd the cost of the itan ¢an be
mesisured ecliably. The carrying amaunt of any component accounted for 35 2 Separate assei s de-recognised when replaced.
All other repair and maintenance costs are recopmised in statement of profit 2ad loss as incureed.

[tems such as spare pacs, staad-by equipment and serviciag equipment aee recognised as propecty, pladt and cquipment whea
titey mect the definivion of property, plant and equipment. Otherwise, such items are classificd as inventory.

An item of propeny, plant and cquipment iinially recogoised is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future cconomic
benefits are expected from {ts use. Any gain or Joss azising on de-recognition of the assct (calculated as the diffcrence berween

the net disposal proceeds and the careying amount of the asset) is recognised in statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

(.zpml work-in-progress includes propesy, planc aad cqmpmcm under construction and not ready for intended use as an the
balance sheet date.

Subseqirent mezsvrennent (dgpreciatios and niefil fves)

All items of property, plant and equipment are subsequendy measured ae cast less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 1s provided on a steaighe fine basis, compured on the basis of
useful ives (a3 set out below) prescdbed in Schedule 1T to the Act.

Assel class Useful life
Building (fences) 5 years
Buildings (RCC Road) ' 10 years
Buildings {factory buding) 30 years
Planc and machinaey 15 years
Plant asui Machinery (Cra"ncs) 8 vears
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Wotld of Stones Ptivate Limitcd
(Fotmerly known as'Shree Agencies Private Limitcd)

Summatry of significant accounting policies and other explanatoty information for the year ¢nded
31 March 2023

Assce class Useful fife
Plant and Machinery {Windmills) 22 years
Office equipment 5 yedrs
Jeasehold impsovements .10 years
Gompurcm . 3 years
Compuiers {Secvers and. Networks) 6 years
Vchicles Motor cars and Fasklifts), 8 yeass
Vehicles (Motorcyele) 10 years.
Furnituec and fixtures . ] 10years
Hurniture & Vixtures {used in Hlotels, Resraoeanrs, | o

P RS : 8 years
Boacding houses.ece.) )

The residual values, useful lives and meehod of depreciation of are seviewed at the end of each financial year.
Intangible assets

Recagnition and initial measurensent

[ntangible assers are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost campeises purchasc price, borrowing cost if capitalization
criteria are met and disccrly ateributable enst of bringing the asset to its working condition' for the inteaded use.

Subseqient nreasnrenent

All iteoss of intangible assers are sub'seqnenﬂy mzasured at cost less accumulated amormisation and impairment losses, if any.
Amoctisation of intangible assets is provided on a written down value basis, computed or: the ‘mmyht hn: basis computed on
the-basis of useful lives (as set out below).

Asset class Useful life.
Brands .10 years
Customer celationship 15 yeacs

De-rucognitien

Tnhng;bh 238ETIS durccognhcd upon disposal or when no futuce. cconosuic beacfits are espected from its use or disposal,
Ary gain oc loss asising on dc«n.rugmrmn of the asaet {calcutated as the difference hetweeén the ncr dxspow procecds and the
careying amount of the 2sseq) is cecognized-in the statemeir of profit acd toss, when the asset is dececognised.

Inventories

meamncs Aare valued at cost ac net realisable value, whichever is lowed. Cost is calculrted to weiphted average basix, Cost of
thesc inventorics compuises of 2l cost af purchasc; taxes (cxcept where eredit is allowed) and other costs incuered in bringiog
the inveatorice to theie present lacation and condition. Cast of purchased i inventory is determined after deducting rebates and
discounts.

Net realisable value is the estimated sefling price in the ordinasy course of business, less the cstimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary ra make the sale.

‘Revénue recagnition
Sak of gods {:{pm& frons sale gf 1ard stonei

Revence from sates of goods is recognized as and when the control of guods/services is transterred to the customes a1 an
amouat that reflects the consideration 1o which the group expects to be éatitled in exchange for those goods. ‘Iie Group
considers its customary business practices to detcrmine the transacton price. The wansaction price is the amount of
cnnsndcranou 10 which lhc (,,mup rxpcua to bc cnnﬂcd in exchange for the products, rebates, discounts 3 unts collcered

STONS
0‘0




2.6

World of Stanes Private Limited

(Formetly known as Shree Agencies Private Limitcd)

Suminary of significant accountng policies and other explanatory informnation for the ycar ended
31 March 2023

The Group is principal as it typically controls the goods or services before taanstereing them w the custamer. Tn case of
domeste sales contsol i uansfecred when delivery mkes place ac destination place and in case of export sales contral is
transferred when products reach the desunation port,

Revenue from sale of goads is recognised 2t the point in time whea control is teansferred ta the customer, Revenue in excess
of invaicing, is classified 18 conteact assets while invoicing in crcess of revenne are classified as contact labilives.

afe of serpicecling ansrution of eleeirisd

Revenue from 3ale of power is recognised net of casb discount over time for cach unit of clectricity delivered at dhe conaacred
cate.

A receivable is recognised by the Group when the control is transfeered as this is the case of point in time recogrition wheze
coasideration is uaconditions] because only the passage of ame is required. When either pacty tw a coutract has pesformed,
an entity shall present the contract in the balance sheet as a contract asset or a contract liability, depending on the relationship
berween the entity’s performance and the payment.

Lutersst inceps?

Interest income s cecorded on accrual basis using the eftective interest eate (ETR) method.

Export incentives are accounted for as and when the cstimated amounts recoverble can be reasonably derermined as being
acceprable to the concerned suthoritics/parties.

Diyidand Licomy

Dividead income fromn investments is recognised when the shareboldeds right €o teceive payment has been established
(provided thac it is probable that the econdmic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of incosme can be measured
reliably).

Leases

A lcase is defined as 'a conteact, or part of 4 contract, that conveys the dght to use an asset (the underlying asact) for a pedod
of time in exchange for considecation’,

Classification of leases
The Group eaters into leasing arrangements for vasious assets. The assessment of the lease is based on seveal factors,
including, but not fimited 10, wransfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease rerm, lessee’s option o extend/purchase erc.

Rezognition and ivitic) mecsurcment of right of wie. wisets

At lezse cominencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the balance sheet. The righe:
of-u3¢ asser is measuced 2t cost, which is made up of the initial measusement of the kease liability, any initial direct costs
incurzed by the Group, un estmate of any costs to dismande and remove the asset at the end of the lease (if aay), end anv
lease payments inads in advance of the lease commcdcement date (net of any incentives reccived).

Stbsequent measurentent of vight of wie cevels

“The Group depreciates the rght-of-use 2ssers on & straighs-line basis from the leasz commencement date to the earlier of the
end of the usclul life of the right-of-use asser oc the end of the lease tenm. The Group also assesses the dght-of-use asset for
impriicment when such indicarors exist.

Laase liakilities

At lease commencement dace, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that
date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the leasc if that cate is ceadily available ox the Group's incremental borrowing
rate. Lease payments included in the measuremnent of the lease liability aze made up of fixed payments (including in substance
fixcd payments) aad variable payments based on an index or rate. Subscyuent to initial measurement, the Liabdlity will be
ceduced for payments made and increased for interese. [tis re-measured to reflectaay reassessment oz modification, or if there
are changes in in-substance fixed payments, When the tease liability is ce-ineasueed, the corcespoading adjustment is ceflected
in the right-of-use asset

The Group has clected to account for shost-term leases wsing the practical expedients. Instead of recugnising a Aght-of-use
assct and leasc liability, the payments ia relation to these short-tcan leases are recognised as an expense in statement of profit
aad loss on 2 steaight-tine basis over the lease wom.
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S\nmmary of %\gmﬁcam accounting policics and other explanatoty information for the ycar ended
31 March 2023

Impainment of non-financial assets

‘Assessmoent is donz at €ach balince sheet date a5 to whethee there is any indication that an asset:may be.impaired. For the
puipose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifizble group of assets that generates cashinflows from coatinuing se that
are lacgely indepeadent-of the cash-iiflows from other assets or groups of assets, is ¢onsidered 2s a cash gencrating unje. If
any such indicaton exists; an estimate of the recoverable amount of the' a%ct/cash generating urdt is cade, Asscls: \vlmsu
caseying value exceeds their recoverable amount acc written down to the recovesable smount. Recoverable aimnount 3 higher
of ai assct’s or cash g‘cn(.la(ulh unit’s et selling price and its value in vse. Vaue'in G3ds the prescnt value of estimated future
cash flows expeetcd to arise from the continil g wse af 4n gsset.and from its disposal at the end of its usetul life. Asscesment
is also done at each balance shect date as to whethér there is any indication that an impaicment loss rccogmsad for an assct in
priot accounting periods may na Ionger exist or may have decicased.

Foreign cutrency

FEunctiouinl aud presentalion anvengy
Ttems included in the consolidated financial statement of the Group are. measured using the curzency of the pamacy ccanomic
cavironment in which the entity operites (‘the functional cureency?). The consolidated financial statéments have been ‘)rcpa(\'_d

and presented in indian Rupees (INR' or ‘Ra.7, which is the Group’s Tunchional and preseatation carrency.

Trausactions and bolmices
[Farcign currency teansections ar: cecorded in thie functional curcency, by applying ra the exchange rate:between thie funciional,
cursency and the foreign cucréncy at the date of the tranvacrion.

Foreign currency moncrary items outstaiding at the balance sheet date are convested to functional currency using the closing

wvate. Non-smonctary items denominated in g forcign cucrency which are carried at historical cost are reporied using the
uchaﬂgc race at the date of the teaawaction.

Exchunge ditferences adsing on monetary items on scitléniént, 6r restcmeat as at upnrtmg daze, at rares ditfereat from
those at which they were initally recorded; are recopnized in the stazement of profit and less in the year in which they aiise.

Financial instruments

Recognition and initial measnrement

Tinancial asscts and financial liabilites are recognised whea the Graup becomesa pasty to.the contacual provisions of the,
finandial instroment and are measured \nma\l) o fair value adjusted for transactioan costs, except for those cacded at fair value
through profir or loss which are mésured initially at fair value..

The classificadon depends on the Group’s husigess model for managing the fiaancial assets and the contractual teons of the
cash Rows. Tor assets measured at faic value, ;mm and losses will cithés be recorded i the statement of profit-and loss o
other comprehensive income. For investmerits in debyinstruments, this. will depend on the business model in which the
intcatment is held. For investments in oquity instraments, this will depend on whether ihe Group has made an irrevocable
election at the time of initial recopnition to account far the equity investment at fair valug through other comprehensive:

income {FVOCT):

Non-derivative financial assets

Snbseguent measurersnt
Financial assets carried at amortised cost - A ‘financial asset’ is measuced at the amortised cust if both the following

conditions ace mec

¢ Theasseeis held within a business mode! whose objective is to hold asscts for collecting canteactual cash fllows; and

o Contractual teems of the asser five risc on specified dates to cash flows that 2cc solély payments of prncipal and interesr
(SPPT) on the principal amcunt autstandiag.

After inittal measurement, such fnancial assets ase subsequently mearured, at amortised cost using the. cffeciive intecest rate

(EIR) method.
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World of Stones Ptivate Limited
(Formerly known as Shree Agencies Private Limited)

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
31 March 2023

De-vecagnitien of financial assets
A financial assetis de-recognised when the contactual aghts to receive cash flows from the asscr have expiced o the Group
has tracsferred its dghes wo receive casty Qows feam the asser

Non-dcrivadve financial liabilides

Subsegaent measieramen!
Subsequent to. initial cecogaition, all non-dedvative fnancial Labilitics arc measuved a1 amortised cost using che effeciive
interest method.

De-retognitien of financial kubibities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged o1 caacelled or expices. When za
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substandally di€fzcent terms, or the terms of #n
existing liability are substantially modified, such a0 exchange or modification is treated as the de-secognition of the original
liability and the recegnition of a new liability. The difference in the respecave carrying amounts is recognised in che statement
of profit and loss. '

Forward contracts

“Ihe Group has entered nto cestain forward (derivative} contracts to hedpe disks which are not designated as hedges. These
decivadves are initally recogrised at faie value on the date 3 derivative contrace is enrésed into and are subsequenty re-
measured to their fair value at the cad of ¢ach reporting peaod. Any peolit os loss arising on canccliation or renewal of such
derivative contract is recognised as income or as expense for the period.

Oilsetting of financial instruments

Hinarcizl assets and financial liabilities are offsct and the net amount is ceported in the balance sheet if theee is o cutrendy
eriforceable Jegal night to offsct the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settde on 2 act basis, to realise the assets
and serde the labilities simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be condngent on futuze events and must be

caforccable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankeuptey of the Group or the
conmcrpgr{y.

Impairment of financial asscts

The Group assesses on a focward lovkung basis the expected eredi losses associated with its financial assers and the unpairment
methodology depends on whethee theee has been a significent increase in ceedit nisk.

Trade receivables

In eespect of trade receivables, the Group applics the simplied appranch of Ind AS 109, which requises mecaswement of loss
alluwance 4t an amount eyual to lifetime expected credin Jusses. bifetime expected ceadit losses ate the expected ceedit losses
tharzesule from all possible defacle events over the expected life of 2 fnancial instrument.

Other financial assets

In respect of its othec financial asscts, the Geoup assceses if the credit risk wn those financial asscts has incccasced significantly
smce initiel recopmition. [f the credit risk has nor increased significantly since inidal recognition, the Group measures the loss
altowance st an amount cqual to 12-maonth expected credit losses, else atan amount equal to the tifeame expected credit fosses.

When making this assessment, the Group uses the change in the cisk of 4 default occuening avee the expected Efe of the
financial 2ssct. To make thar assessment, the Group compares the eisk of a default occucring on the financial assct as at the
balance sheet date with the risk of 2 defaule occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial recognition and cousiders
reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or cffort, that is indicadve of significant increases
in credic risk since initial recogninan. The Group assumes that the credit risk on a finaacial asset has oot increased significandy
since initial eccognition if the financial asset is desenined © have low cecdit risk ac the balzrce sheet dare.

Asscts held for salc

Non-cuvrent assets or disposul groep conprising of asscts and labilioes are classifies as "\ssews held for sale’ whea all the
foltowing criteda are met:

1y decision bas been inadc to sell
b) the assets are available for immediate sale in irs presene condition.
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(Formerly known as Shtee Agencies Private Limited)

Summary of significant accounting policies and other cxplanatory information for the year cnded
31 Macch 2023

d}  sale has been agrecd o« is expected to be concluded within 12 months of the Balance sheet date.

Non-curreat assets and dispasal proups classified as "held for sale’ are measured at the lower of its carrying value and faic vaiue
less costs to sell. Non current assets held for sale are not depreciated or amortised.

Taxcs

Tax expensc comprises cuerent and deferred tax. Currene and deferred tax is recognised in staternent of profit and loss exeept
t the extent that it eclates to itema recognised direcdy in equity or ather compecheasive income.

“The curseat income-tax chacge is calculated on the basis of the rax laws enacted at the batance shect dare. Management
pedodically cvaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable t2x regulation i subject ¢
iaterpectation. [t establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amouants expected to be paid to the tax autharitics.

Deferred tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and labilitics and theic careying
amounts in the fnancial statements. Deferred tax is detexmined using tox cates (and Jaws) thae have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reparting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset
is reslised or the defecced tax liability is secried. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible eemporasy diffeecnces and
unused tax losses only if it is probable thar futere taxable amounts will be available to utlise those temporary differcaces and
losses.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offsct where the cntity has a legally enforceable right to atfser and intends eicher
seude on 2 net basis, or to realise the asset and scrcle the labiliey simultaneously. Defereed tax assets and Lliabilitics are offset
when there is 4 legally enforceadle right to offset current tax assers and liabilities and whea the defecced tax balances relate ro
the same taxation authoriey.

Cash and cash cquivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents inctude cash in haad, demand deposits with the banks, other short-term highly liquid investments
with original matudty of three months and less.

Employee benefits

Shori-term employee bensfirs

Liabilitics for wages and salacies, ncluding non-monctary benefiis thar are expected to be sculed wholly within 12 monihs
after the end of the perod in which the employees cender the related scrvice are classified as short-teem employee benafits.
These benefits include salaries and wages, shori-tean bonus, incentives ete, Thege are measuced at the amounts expected to
be paid when the liabilitics 2re sctded. The habilities ace peeseated as cureent eémployce benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Defined scutribution plav

Caatribation towards pravident fuad is made to the regolatary authoriies, where the Group has no fucther obligations. Such
benefits are clussified as defined conteibution plan as the Geoup does not carry any fucther obligations, apart fromn the
conesibutions made on a mouthly basis. The Group'’s contabutiong 1o these schemes age expensed in the statement of profie
and loss.

Dafined benefit plan

‘The Group has unfunded geatuity a8 defined benefit plan wheee the amouat that zn employee will reccive on cetremant is
dcfined by cuference to the emplogee’s length of seevice and final salary. The grawity plan provides 2 lamp sum paymant o
vested employees at reticement, dezth, incapacitation ot tenmination of employment, of an amount based on the respective
employee's salary and the tenuee of employment. The Group's liability is acmacially determined (using the Projected Unit
Credic method) at the end of each year. This is based on standard rates of inflation, salary growth rate and moctality.

Discount factozs are deterimined dose ta each year-cad by reference to market yiclds on guvernment boads that heee teems
to maturity approximating the teans of the celated liability. Scxvice cost and net interest expense on the Group’s defincd
berefit plan is included in cmplayee beaefits expense.

Actvarial gans/losses resulting from re-measurements of the defined benefit obligation are inctuded in other comprehensive
income.

Other long-term enmployee bengfits
The Group also pravides benefit of compensatzd absences to its employees which are in the nanire of long-1crm emplayee

Lenefit plan. Liabi #: of compensated ahsences becoming due and expected to be availed mare than one year after
&
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Wotld of Stoncs Private Limited

(Formesly known as Shree Agericies Private Limited)

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
31 Macech 2023

d)

2]

g)

h)

Impairment of financial assets — At cach balance shicet date, based on historical defauit races observed over expectad
life, existing market conditions as well as farward looking estimates, the management assesses the expected credit losses
on outstanding scccivables. Further, management also considecs the facturs thar may influence the credit ask of its
customer base; including the default risk associated with incustry and countey in which the customer opcrates.

Defined henefit abligation (DBO) - Mamagement’s estimate of the DBO #s based or a number of underlying
assummptions such a6 standard rates of mnflation, moriality, discount rate and anticipation of futuce salary inceeases.
Vahauon in these assumptions tnay significantly impact the DB arnount and the aanual deficed bensfit cxpenses.

Useful fives of depreciablec/amortisable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
depreciable/amortisablc assets at cach teporting date, based an the expected utility of the assats. Uncertaintics ia theae
estimates relate to technical and cconomic obsolescence that may change the utlisation of assets.

Leases - The Group cvaluates if an arrangement qualifics to be g lease as per the sequisements of lnd AS 116,
Identification of a lease requires sigoificant judgment. The Group uses significant judgemcnt in assessing the Jease teem
(including anticipared reaewals) and the applicable discount rate. The Group detcrmines the lease term as the non-
canccllable pedod of 4 lease, together with both periods covered by an option to. extend the lease if the Group is
reasonably cedtain o excecise that option; and periods covered by aa option to tecminate the lease if the Gronp is
reasonably certatn not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Group is reasonably certuin to exercise an option
to extend a lease, or not to exercise an optioa (o terminate 2 lease, it coasidess all celevant faces and circumstances thar
create an cconomic incentive for the Group to exercise the option to extend the lease, ot not to excreise the option to
terminate the lease. The Group revises the lease term if there is 2 change in the non-cancellable perind of a lease.

Fair value measurements — Management applics valuation techniques to determine fair value of equity instruments
(where active macket quotes are not availablc). This involves developing estimater and assumptions around voladliny,
dividend yield which may affecr the value of equity shares.

Estimates and judpemeats are contiquouddy evaluzted. They are based on historical experience and other factors including
expectation of future events that may have 2 financial irepact on the Group and that are believed to be reasonsble under the
circumstances,




Wond of Sines Private Limited

(Foraeshy kwown as Stree Agrocies Privace Limited)

Nows o the ecnsolidated finaaciat saremean for (e yest cailed 3) March 2523
AU amounts urc i ¥ latihs anlevs othenidss smaced)

CiN ¢ UB2R[1377PY (014834
Norwe-3
Propenty, shat and equipwent
; i Leascatid Phataod  Purctmre ans ) Offiee
Pasiculare Fieholdtiad  Bulliast  improvemeats  equipeacait T vl Velukes Tow)
Greag black N
‘Batance s 84 1 Apeil D24 ) TSI B NG T EAE) .28
Addst5on outi 3095 - [ nm " 1054
Ner esshangr diffeemnass . . . . . .
Dipasls (389 - (25 © 48 - .23
‘Balaote 23 313) Moreh BB 21 5230 B [ETx) BB B3 L
Addtipons - o031 15338 19102 s 16380 60.90
Bulawce 21 3131 Masch 2023 WK T [0 [roXg [IX7) & W
11 < 226077 753 EX) 055
28 . e 1o81 wn 2
. sy @19 . o
- - e B - R
Balance se a1 31 Blasch 2022 . 886 . 245744 X 72 %1}
Chusge for doe year . 2114 205 w2 (o] 91 4610
et exchange Eifferences . . ©59 ) R .
akusco as a2 2 March 2023 - 258.80 & 188435 2858 an N1t
Netblock st wt 11 March 2013 AT S50 : 732705, RJE] .95 D36
Ne: block ay m 3t March 2023 2803 9357 351 22219 8362 B 2
-Noter:
ip e 2 e Gronp
fetraahe s expreml i Vet by aaag, i Laanr and expgs

Not -4 .
Capiest Wodkk in Drogress

Acut Asac

Pardeutars B Macb 20 JLMarch 202

Elaner oa tho end of dhe yeur

Nows:

1, Capodl worlin-progrees mnouning € 5068 £ March 3023 12 2) inckales propeny, phint and eqgaprners under comataucsicn, imsiflation and cast af aiser o ready for tse 36 3 jear end.

£ Carinnl curbdn-progicse

Ainovait 6 caplal wark-Io-progren for s perigd of

Projeats in progiess Loscanlyaw  M2Yen Ve Momidand  Toul
_yean_
5065 . , N Goes
peey . . - 2
5 s 5 het exconded i a0 vwrrertd ra i origadd (Lot av f 31 Macsh 2023 3 31 Marh F

1% (P A e thicaneaiaty K Voek
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World ef Staoes Private Limited

(Formerly kaowu aa Shree Agencies Private Limited)

Notes w the consclidated financiat for the yesr coded 31 Masch 2023
(Al amounts are in T lskhe unices otherwise stated)

CIN : USMRJIOMPTCOIEN

Notwe -3
Right-of-uze oszet
Parsiculars Leosehaldtand  Plant and equipmext Vehides Boildings Tout
Gross block: R .
Ba.\nn_:e at ar ) Apnl 20 445.20 103,76 £9.41 32942 3571.50
Addiors [32%) . sae2 30 w927
Nee eschange differeccs - - £09) Qg e 2k]
Diaposds - - - _(3180 (181
Balance ax'as 3 Maych 2022 616.5) 113.76 184 AWMLY 187078
Additian - - 9).06 ATLES [22%2)
Net sachange difforences . n 683 4490 M7
Assesy elasified 35 held for sale .28 - - - @3y
Uatance a5 ar 3t Murch 2023 - $16.79 114.78 238.03 4,428.30 5.320.70
Accumulated orscrdsation
Balaace o8 a1 1 Apal 2021 W28 68.37 4300 699.00° 833.65
Deproautiun charge foc tre yeas 1658 3254 A 65782 T
Nee exqliange difterence ' . . nagy 0oy
Dispusals . - - (4.98) (319
Natance xs ar 3)-March. 2013 30.86 180.91 - 0.1 ©1,351.80 157238
Depreciation charpe 6o the, year 7.2 5.81 4358 73.9% bai2X1]
Net éxchange Eificrence . 043 9 1995 n
Assces classitied o hold dor wale {360, - . . L30T}
Butance as at 31 March 2023 .. HA9 10245 13057 2,108.37 2,182.5%
Net bfock as a13) March 202 385.67 12.83 4303 . 2,430.85 3,078.40
Net bluck as 813§ Manch 2023 S0 2.83 9846 2,112.73 2,931.12
Noue:
(8} Asscts held fog usde:

Asat Asat
Pacdanlans . ) 31 Macch 2023 31 Macch 2022
Lenchald lind {pet Wack) 86.44 .
Copiti ornde-in.congecss {rebes nuss 1) 4135
Tomal 479.64 -

“The Group intends 20 seil in teaschald bind and Capicd orsk-in gweowpess, tnd Giore asets wees cussififed ar.¢ost as Nea'Curveat Avsed hetd foe ke,

Cornying  Falr valus lean caots

Lewerof carrying

Pasticuture Amount ¢ sell amount and fuir value

less roen to gell
Leasehold Yard (roe Wock) [ZAT) TR0 @14
Capiet wodk in-peogres 1IN ALASN 21357

(T e i bevn ineeationa’y SRt blmk)
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Wartd of Stancs Private Limited

(Formeely known as Shree Agencles Privale Limited)

Notes 15 the coibolidawd fivanctal satements for the pear ended 31 March 2023
(Al smounts are in X lakhs unless atharivise stated)

CIN : U28992R}1977PTCO14R3S

As ot Asac

Pasticutars 31 March 2023 31 March 2622

B Ower financial assets - current
Security depirlts 4616 RO
Fonedd dipusins wizh banks havi furity lees (han taxloe inasihs. 3860 -

Buance with jovermment auty 020
Derivagee -
Bong* 3
237.41 .
2.Ameunt of Re 3156 bk ( 31 Msrel H122 Rs 20,67 kh) deposived with bash wi acooin: of Hir Mapesg’s it and Ctetors (|MRC) requi wnd i ble eviay y
Nots -y
A Incame tux 2ases (et - mon-cutrens
Advariée bcorne tan fnct of provision of ba ® 1051, refer Gz 24 nmn
281z N
B tncome tax assers (aet) - current
Advanee icomse @x, refer note 24 1067 .
B 130.67 -
Nece - 20
A Other non-current assees
Prepaic expenses X 235
Capiul sdvancns 19781 5033
Advances for prrchase of invesunent . 2866
Ohess a3 877
51234 366.93
U Ocher current assets
Advancet s saaft 1354 1832
Advasices 1o supphiers 47846 B3
epai cxpenses 67227 Ly
Dalanee with poverunent authorioes 440.2 25.8)
1,807.06 1,759.31
Nute - 1t
(nvemorics

(Lower of cost or net tealizable value)
Rae sarrials (cludng preking maredial

Souces a4 spaces
Wock-in-progress 119486
Fivished guods 7iN393

Stack in rransit (Finishod gaods; 126644
10,1002

Note - 12

Teade reccivables®

Consilered god, unsecered

Lose Losealiananse

“Refx vate 363 for ayeing

Nate - 13
Cash and &xsh equivalents
Casr o band 348 096
ihbuces with banks .
+ 4 curtiait secouRty 1828 753.78
- Biank deposits wit Grigaial Aty dess tan theee minikg 487 .
) 45223 5374
Note - 4
Bank buiances aches han cash and cash squivalents
ank deposics with manusiy for moce than e mands 2 less dhaa ewdve o %2 85.61
i3 3581

fused deposies of 35,23 1) roh 022, 33.9:4; i plodged widh Easiks e accoust of grendnft fini:
“Lngiides fixed depersits of Nt (1 March 232 58.£4) b pledyed with bauks on account of iena s




Watld of Stenes Private Limited

(Formarly knowm 43 Shiee Agencice Private Limited)

Notes to the consolidated financial siatements for the yesr ended 31 March 2023
(Al amauns are in ¥ Jaklis unless otherwise s:ated)

CIN : U28992RJ9TTPTCAI334
: Asor Axat
Particolars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Note - 15
Equity share capital
i Autboriaed
200007 (31 March 2072 KON, equity shaves of 160/ each 2 2000
200.00 200.00
& Tsswed, subscrited and futly paid up
165000 (34 Maxck 2022 163,00) equity shares of L0/« carh 165.00 1654
163.00 155.60
iii Reconciliation of numbes of equity shares nursranding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Tiquity sharee As @ 31 March 1023 A1 231 Maich 2022
Numiber of shares Amount _ Number of shares
Talnoce at the begianing of e yeat T30 6500 165550
Add : Strares i#susd during the year - . .
Batance at the end of the year 665,000 163.00 165,000 15300
e

iv Riglts, prefecences and restriciions auached to rquity shares
The :&em Company hay s ctass of cauis shares with paid up value of 2 104 s e Fach hokder of equity hares it entdd ro o vote per shure o 4t evoluinss

nez...: csid cuher Sghes svalable unces the Companies Actin the evens of I_&bs: of the Hulding Compny. the botders o cquity staarrs Wl be entidcd i eecere aé_...a
aefets af the Helding Cauyrng, beside odiee dghts avnilstie uader the Companics Act
The Sorabusion i be in propostion o the number of equity shasca held by die sharcioldes.

v Dexaits of sharchulder hiolding more than 5% share capitad

As a¢ 31 March 2023 As a(3UMarch 2022
% of holding _ Niwmber
2.9 16,400
16430
16,100

Nurabar

Feanda Nalxai

Udarsh Katuni

157858
Fromotes Name. As a1 31 March 2023 AmeMarcn 702 % Change during
No. of Stares Zaof toisl N, of Shares % of ot the yeor
Sacsyan Swarug Kahni 16400 1,
Pearoits holas Ta350 | 16450
16,100 100
16,103 16,100
16400 16,400
16,400 16,400
10600
)
S0.000
{3000
= - 15,000 |
NS Klanit & Som 10T 150 433 7156 232
[Tou 1,65,000 100.00° 1,65,000 19009 B

1>HR§:.E5X2.&Q§u:.sz:__ﬂiE?Eu%.%?.wae,:n82:9@;,35335233.an..,,&:,s._,.!‘z:&3:..1_-5:_39:1!._“2
Hack far the period of 5 jears immediately preceding the bilance sheet date.
The Flaking Company bas swor fnsued ang slare purusnt (e eonteack(s) wirkoo: paymens being eseeived n rash. The Bonus seee is made by copirisasian of profie. Howeves e banu
Bsuaes bave been done in precedicg 5 yeare. The Folding Compauy las nt audsverken aay buy back uf shascs.




Woeles of Stones Private Limived

(Farmiesy knuwn as Shrte Agencies Privite Limiced) i

Notes to the consalidared Gnancial atatcieiits for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amaunts ace i 2 lakhs anless otherwise stated)

€IV L26992R] 1917PTCO 1834

Pardiclars

JAvse Asat
31 March 2023 31 Mardli 2022

Note - 16
Orhee equity

Resceve and surplus

A Genera! eéserve

m div 3nd tax thereon

2
Closing balance

¢ Ourer samprehenisive incume .
Opecing bilaace .
Add: Qthes cuinprebeusive wovne for te year
Closing balinee

D Foréign currancy uarslation rescssc
Operiug balanee
Addk Oiber cossprehenive ineome for the joar
Clostng batance

() Narure and purpose of other reseres
General ssserve

1494890 bsm i
{8008 3,33776

~15,192.83 537261

T previans yeass, the Groap 2ppioprcicd a porton of piofits oy genéral feserve, 28 per dhe provisinny of the Aee The 5aid eeverve s avaslabli-toe gayyain: af dicidond 1 tha shercholésns”

15 por provisioite af e Companicy Acy, XH3.

Allthe profits made by the Graup ace rnnsferréd 1o retained cantings (rom stawcment of peafit and loss,

Other comprehiensive income )

Other emprehensive mgvme, vepresénts bativice arising un aceount of te-measurzmant of defncd beveft phans.

Foreign curency transtadon reserve

" o3 transhition uf e forcign uperations 3¢ e ised in vtwe ive income as descatiod it

amount is ceclifind o prodit ot lass when tie uet investment it disposcd-off.

Tt spese by boun Snientioaesf £l Yoty

in 2 seplinee teaent

g plicy and




World of Sianes Privase Limited

{Formedy \a10wn as Shrec Agen
Notes to the fid:

da

cles Private Li
0y

mitzd) )
fare the year ended 3¢ March 2023

{Alt samouints are in. ¥ lakhe ualess otherwise stated)

CIN : U28992R]1977PTCO14AM

Pantlculare Asa A3t
. 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
Note- 47
A Borowings - Nomwcurrent
Secured
- Tewry loan fragybank 44432 401.66
- From financial insdeitian Qs .84
44538 402,352
Harding Company
Tenns of repaviment af nan-cutrent borrosings (including eurrent maturities thereaf):
Potticulass Narure of security Terrus of repayment a Mazch“!;’;; 3 M:r:h,;)‘:;.
1CTCE Bank-Term Laan 1. Equinhl age of the followiag ui blc properties: |Tenn loan of € {030 wa Be
Exclusive charge on existing'3 windmils ndudigind tiwawd fopnble i 40 quarmdy )
ac Joisalmer, Rzjasthan, msellments of T 20.16 lakhs] 32083 43230

Futerest.aace

2. Fxdusive ehaxge an \ind MUl 16 be finances by YCIC)
Bunk Teen loan {excluding bond).

3. Uriconditional and irevecabie gersonal guasates oft

i. Mr Narayan Starp Kalani

i, My, § taesh Kaboi

i, M. Utkarsh Kafand

each (aictuding cmomronie:
of frsy 3 quarters), starting
foom 31 Octader 3.

i-Base +2.25% pa.

I.Bage +2.25% pa.

HDFC 124. Scaunty Pamacy: Book Debts, Exipoil Debtors, FU as cashfTerm loan ef 2 261.43 o bel 259.21 -
ferm Linn margin for Non Lued base Duid Srodk, D liepashle @ 84 monuily]
Gunrantee, Stoek for Expore inatalinent saaring fom 07
L . March 202).
Security Collacerals FD lien marked, (adustrial Crogeerry
lndusesl cum G =oal Praperty, Tndustrial Property.
&crcsr rae .35%%f B
HOFC Lid. Secured against the €ese eharge of vehide. Vehicle lean of € 102.36 t0 be 3934 7323
Y ehiche iwan licpayvble  in 36 monthly
wsailinenss smrting frosn 03
May 2021,
Suterest tate . T30 7.5 o
HOFC L Scured aghina: the fose change of vehick. Vehicle loasi of ¥ 10019 o be 798
Vehicte loan leepyble @ A1 mondhly,
{msratimients surting fram 07
August 217
Lntesess et 8%l 8
[Nissan Renault Financial Services Indfa  {Secured against the fies charge of vehicle. Valiche bown of ¥ .97 o ke
Py, g, repayhle i 48 wuinshly
Vehide lran [wazalimenes stacting fxem 10 Q.84 153
August 2019
{latecest eate | 3424
Tora) borrowings 620.22 32228
Less: Curvent :macinity 0f nan cuntent barromings 7480y {28
Nan cusrent borrewings _$43.36 361.04
Subsidiadcs Cowpany
Terms of repayment of aon-current barowings (indluding current maturiues thereal):
. . As af Asat
Partleularg ~ Nature of secusity Teeru of repayment M March 20230 31March 2622
. H. icatos: of S Detyes, te rand
Close Braticrs Flypodiicscas of Stack & Book Debes Repayable aa drma - 4148
v over the 3 mouaths GBP
inmsest Qe LIBOR
Non curtent bormgings - 4143

FAis space buas beve futeatiseclh 1t SLank)




Woild of Steaves Private §imitcd

(Formery known os Shree Agenéles Prvate Limited)
Natcs 5o the consolidated findnciad statéments for the yesr ended 31 Maich 2073
{All wnoutis sre in X Lakhs, unless diheroise statsd)

CIN: UZEM2RJIINETCO18I

Asal Asat
Fanicdars SIMah I3 34 Masch 202
B Bumowings - Current
Sccuredt lans-carded.ar amortised cunt
Waorking c3 nans fom hanks 763170 13,8424
Currenz manscity of qon curest Bomentvings 17486 168.24
75056, 15,5548
Halding Conany
Terms of repaymnens of current bomowings (excluding cursent maturilics thereal)s
5 N Ava] As o
[ Pardcutars Nature of security “Term of payment 31 Maren 2023) 31 Maich 2022}
Exp0 baohs i
[Cenual Bank of (ndin. podecaton of stuck { Raw mareeial, sery Anistiod sl |Repayable on Dermand. GG
{Pachiug exedit/Pec-shigmeise Facging/Gxpurt
bill dhsevuaing/Cash Credic
[MCLR 72M
LULOR 1.50%
MCLR 1236 9508
5% (Reps e T1% .FS.J BT
¢ apital lan /Geacedl Pument
{HOFC Bonk L2a. In INR 68%% (Repo sate 338593 4,308
ee stiipnent eredix
1n ECY LIBOR « 13074
Repsyabie in 120 days frons
(date at sancauin
[Add: Correat wnabusity of nom-nsment barrowiig. 186 16124
[Current borrowvings 440471 5,049.5¢
Subsigiadicr Compapy
“Terns of of current cxeluding eurrent maturirles thereof):
N . As 2 As.ayf
__.u_:,._e. MNarure of security Term of payment 3 March 202 31 March 2
Ergin bagks;
Clase Brathers ypotiziton o Seck & Thoak DE6G. Repoyabic oa Demand ERE
Worang espital boan
624 uvec the ) muuths GOP,
nrcrest Rine LiBoR
Comentborrowings " 3304.85 8,895.92

THs iaca &tz Yoo imestionvity icft Bieak)




Wartd of Stons¢ Private Limized
(Farimerly kmown a5 Shree Agencies Priva Linsived)
Y ced finaneial stoteenents fur the year ended 31 March 2023
akchs unless otherwise stated)
CIN': U26391RJ10TIPTCOMB34

- > Asab Asw
Pantlcutare . SMaich 303 31 Marcl: 2022

The following Is the movement in lense liablies during tre year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.

Opening balance L6283 2,813.51
63390 595
. e
15225 15289
(87453 @631}
2,554.73 26120
The following are. smounta reeagnised in Staicucht of Profit and Loss: .

L N For ihe yese ended  For the yeor ended
Particutars 3N Murch2033 3t Mareh 202
Depreciation £xpense of Fight-of-te assets ] T
Tuserest expenic o lease 6 13235

Ren: expenses 53607 133,63
Toeal TSGR 10w

TIhe toral amoun: of eachBow on accowns of leates (o1 die year ks beca asclosed n the cash flow sextement,

“The able bk describes the tiature of ¢

s leasing acrivines by rype of dyhe-nfuse aeyct recoytised on ‘the batance sheet

Right of use oseets No. of ight-of-use assert - Range of remaining term  Average remaining lease N0, of legsesoith  No. of leases with
trased (ir: yesrs) tarm (in yeors) exiécsion options tennination
opdions
Tuidings D 3% 0 ] i
Vgt and equipment including vebicles 9 o3 2 9 ]
Lzaschold lassed 4 4997 % 13 6
Right of use smsers No. of ightof-usc asscts  Range of cemaining termm  Avcrage rematning lease,  MNo. of leases wih
leased (in years) term (in years) extonsion options
Teddings 5 FE) 5 [
Plasie and cipmens inslnding vebreien 9 o3 3 9
$.easehald land 6 5098 b 4

The Group detennioes e Ieptes tean as ciibee the a0u-canceliahle

of dic e 2nd any ¥
rend ths 1éem, ar. 2 fesse pecis e

<t 1 1 reasourably ee

it pésiogs when hee in an enfrceidle pprion to extend fhe koue
a2t G will Rt exerersé b vight o veovimis. The krare

The table below provides derails eeyarding the contractual motisities of lease liahitities oy at 31 March 2023 and as st 31 March 2022 an an undiscounicd basist

N Asar A
Particulars M March 2023 31 March 2002
Less than one year 03345
Atkes Gn¢ year bt notlonger than five yeaes 15091
Moce than fivs yoars SN0
Touot 2,959.66

{Thic.pioe baz bica intecioanty bt dsok)




World of Stancs Privare Limited

(Fomerly knows s Sliree Agencies rviie Limitedy

Nores ta the lidated Gnariciat 4 ¥n1s for the year cnded 31 March 2003
(All amaunts 22¢ in T talche unless oihoswise sioted)

CIN : U28992RJ1977PTCOIKY

As at As at
Partieutars I March 2023 31 March 202
Note- 19
Long term provisioins
Deovisinn fie gratuisy €605 9453
‘ 66.05 94.84
Note. 20
Deferrcd iax liability (neq)
Defareed 1ax as8¢s arising on avenunt of : )
Right e use 6F aseet v K U8 M0
l’tg\ixhﬂ Tor Gransiry 2604 Juge
Provism Lor Qoubiul debss 896
Dedvaive: fnsacia assery 11728
Pusinzss Wster 112.66 333.85.
Tatal (A} ‘658,79 LR
Deferred r1ax Habilities ariging on accouns of
Assezs aquized under hutiucss combinsgon” AT 136.2i
Deprecistion and ancntisaion ) 41933 460 40
Denvarwe Anancial agsess . .4
1iF value of investrment ney 6,36
Eurcign Crerroniey gain - 1028
Lease lisbiliry 49542 $40:21
Total (B) 1,094.55 1,132.12
Qefered 1an Kabilities (ned) (B-A) 435.76 46205
Naze- 21
Ouhec financiol liablities - curcent
Employee rehared payabler §9.32 7285
Cinditars for caplul goods - 40,49
Desivanve linblizins 46385 -
Ueterced puschase consideradon - 621,98
Qs pE}] -
v $37.60 139.32
Note- 22
Othet cuerent lisbilites
Payails o oacutery audantes 79551 132607
Advauee from cuimomens 0240 (R AY
Otherr 16229 124.66,
1,27029 1,698.99
Note- 28
Trasde puyables* )
e o wicen and snell enepnse 33404 ATa3
Due w0 arhers 298100 3,260
3,567.94 5,638.40
*Hefer now 36B tor sgeing =
Noto- 24
Current tax liabllities (nex)
Provition for casation Juct of advance ucotne as €nil (31 March 2022 ¥ 70347)) 286.92 823,26
‘286.91 ‘BI3.2

11655 gpowee i bocw extautiozally &1 Waub




World of Stones Privatc Limited

(l'amuly knovm as Shrec: Agcnm:s Private meed)

Notes 10 thie g onsol al st for the year ended'31 March 223
,(\II smaounts an: in 2 !akhs unless atheswise stated)

CiN: U?MRJWT“'TCOX‘&N

For the'yedr eaded

Paricolars 31 March 3023 i March 2622
Note-25
Revenie {rorh operations” R
+$ale §f gands 1350488 §5246.75
Sals cf%cnicca . N3G 325.73.
Totil (A) 34,106.29, 5357248
‘Other operaiing incomé A
cntiv 195.04 19443
‘Tnml (B) l‘)S 03 194,43
Towal (C)=(A)+(B) 34 ‘0‘ 28 _33,760.91*
~Export beachtunder scheme for Remission of dutics or tavés on expot prodacts Q{ud‘l"ié?):
D(nggregauon afrevenuc from conuracis with customers
a) Ravenue by g:osruphkﬂ macket -
Within (ndia
. Sale of_g-md; 2154
+ Sale'af cerviges: 30.3¢° 3257
. Oli_n_cr"op'ép{ing' ingoms. '}‘)3'.[34 ‘!9:‘.-{3.
Qutside India »
Sale o goods ,75204 51,564.35
H 28 $3,766.91
“Titiing of revenue recogmition )
.,Rccognom at pu:nrm Ente’ 34,301.28. 53,7200.91
Total revesue from contracts with Customers .34,301.28 _'83,766.91 .
b) Concrdct balances
‘Contract Labitiries
Advance from custogiers? - 2249 24757
31249 24737
Revenue recognised in retacion o' contragt Ji
1 Revenue. recognised in the-eapivning period that Wis ncluded in the zonteaecliabiliy bafance at the 22395 367:61

bcg:mvng of the period

b. Revenue’ l!cugr sed i the reparting pedod from gerfoanance obligations satisGed {or partially
m:srmd) in prevzous pmod

Congract 38821 s the fight tor consideratios in exchange fof i
sectices tn'd custaines. for which the enrity has rcoc:ved 0
uncondxoomd and contract liabillises are rccugmmd as ﬂ.’id ‘when the p«(.nmmcc ohhgannn i sanisfied.

*The coverue mewed m athance represents cantrict I:aba::; b:!ancv.- outatunding =8 at ‘the téspactive dates. The ceverue

s ot mvces mmfmd to the custamer. Conrdace lidbility is the mn:; 5. ol
in sdvance. Conpact assets arz ensfizid > regE

fes

iition 2 transiér prods, or
chen the dghis beeone

1Ajas ot 1 Apn’J'Z\"ln

wire secapnised 10 the ekteaz o€ factiion of the iociated performance oblig duting the yearended. 3t March 2112!
Nofe- 26
Other incame
[nterest income feami
Bank deposits. 1887 1298
Eirancial asseds cairied or ashortised cuar. 47 365
Othéss 1220 LT
.Luﬂdmli in ome a0 D2
‘Gain on 'mcwn e\:hmgc flocwiations (nu)' . BA1A:
“Grin on'salc of investmionts 7.59 448
Faie vn!u: grn on :-mm:i mnd: 2158 2213
Jfncome recogniséd an 3 ofg{m assistance
$hate in profit fram pactiiciship firm 19.43 129:88
Rent concession ) . 16.65
Miscellaneous income .51.56 1.ad
155,99 93421

* Includes frie.vafue gain on dervative contricts (decf)
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World of Sioues Private Limited

;(Po.-mcriy known 23 Shrec Agmclu Private Limitcd)
C | (ot thie yzse ended 3L March 2023

‘Notes to the lidated fin:

(Ail cmayaw are in ¢ lakhs' unlcos mhcﬁm: stated}

‘CIN: U28992le‘)7‘ PTCON&‘M

Bt ‘Forthe yearéiided:  Fordie yearcnded
JPardtedlars J] rffml. 2 . Mareh 2023
NOR'JQ

‘Other expenses

Stoees and kpates consumed

Fréight ourwird and cusiom clearing

Loading Qnd '\mlcxﬁ}\g expenscs

Pover & fisc) .

Contr } daboue/ emp ¥

Legal d profeasions :hn“c:

Repair and insidtzanncy

Tnsurance

Rates wid tascs

Ren:

Computer, teicphoné and intemet exped

Joss un salc of peaperty, ping and equipsient: (net)

Grpuva\: suun réspunsititity
Hank comnnission and charpes
oma sadd ufmmumnvn cxpeasws
Travelling and mnvqmc:
Markehing eXpenses

S:!u ad prownotion capense

fiad dz thty

Teonifian for doublfu\ dcbes

Lesi anfores "(-_’_'

Ry
Miseeflanieodis e!ptnsa

(V5 pace bas beva bateatimocelly & blvek)

9142

16,188.95-




World of Stones Private fimited

(Formerly known &5 Shrec Agencies Private Limited)

Notes ta the consolidated finuncial ts for che year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amourits are in T fakhs unlesy atherwise stated)

CIN : UZB992R]1977FFCOL4834

Forthe year caded  For the year ended

Pasiiculurs 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Note- 3

lacome 1ax

‘Tax expense comprises of:

Cunrent 1as ' 0.5 1,525.22
Deferred ax expense {40.88) 152.49
Fadiee pears v adjusynents (ner) 9.44 1939
Jncome tax expeuse reparted in the seatement of profit and toss 029953 1,4€8.51

‘The nujor componena of bicame tax eapatse and the secancilinion of expected e expense Based on the domeitic eftectve tav rae of tie Group 1 25.17%. (1) March
202 25.17%) and the répoacied cav cxpense in geafic actoys ar as follows:

Effecuive tax reconaliston

Profit before tax {432.47) 6,830.35

Tax un Accounting Profa? 01041) 1,719.32
Tax cffect of amounants which ure not deductible (taxable) in calouluting taxable &

Tax empact of exempted incante [PA%] 753
Tax tmpace of expenses which not be aflawed 14.5¢ 1043

Eeadtier gears cxx adjustments (net) %44 Q0IY)
hinpact of change in Tas cws - G639
Difecance in overseas 1 gate 13420 {125.34)
‘Ofhesa {59.05) _(85.89)
Income tax capense Q0.93) i 1,468.51
APzt v che Taxaunn §aw (A {menr) (ded L2012 (Ordi ) iasued by Minisesj of Law and Justice (Legisive Iepastmong) wineh s cifective from 1 Aprd

2019, donstic companics Rive the opran to fiay Comoerat? INCOME tax at 3 concessiunal txs sate of 25.17% The Group has rviewed the implicatons of Ordivaice an its
tax liahility for the year and has opeed 1o apply concestional ax aate of 25,175 Therefore, the Group bas minaured curent and defered tax a eoncessional incarme-tax rate
Gf 231 7 donag the previous fean

Note- 33

Fumings pee shase

Net proulit actcitaable. t cquity shareholdin (40.68) $357.40
Nunbzy of cquity shacey 1,65 3%1 1,465,008
Wighted average number of equiity shares usixd in basic camings pes shate 1,635,000 165,000
Weighted avecage nuathee of cquity shares used in dilied enmings pes shure 1,65, 1,650
Basic cacnuigs pee shase (Rs pec share) [ex (24} 323707
Duted cxmung pee share (Rs peeshace) 230.71) 3247407

(Ubis spuses boes Poem ingsativenily Lfi Bhand)




Ward of S1ones Pivase Limiscd

(Fﬁmclly Mninwn as Shree A.mda Crivate Limised)

Notes o |he eonsalidsted financial sraements for Uie year ended 31 March 202
(Al amavms are'in ¢ lalhe valess athiersise seanad)

CiiN : U28952R) BT PTCIAEM

Nate- A
Financial instruzmeni
(i) Pair vatucs Mnaldly

Fiamneal wsots wud fmancist fialplities mueained at frir value 18 the graferman of fnancial prsiton are Grutiped ineo thee beveteaf 3 fai valye hitewelhy. The three tevele 1o dusined hesed 4a tie
ehservabifiey of ACant wgds ty the s Tolla

Aeved 1 Quuced prives (uradpated) in acrvg 1ndskers o Raanod i instruniears,

Loved 2: The £ value 0 finuncial insmumenty fiar ae mot maded i an motve macket is dursemiined usiny valwasion tekiiqios whish uasdndse hie use of abservahie muter dae wly s limie x¢
passibic on eatity Cpecific esmnanes.

Lewcl 3: 1t one oe anom of Hie significant inpiess iy noe based su afervalile market Eata, the inscriunent is incheded o level 3,

i iali by catsg
@ Far xarsed cint munu?.enu.wllnb raluc represciits the best catmare of ot aaluc.
31 March 2023 i 3 March 2002
Vardcotars PVTPLS Amarricédcost | FVTPL® Amortisad cons
'ded arscts :
fnverment - equiy intrument®* 128 - 2 -
luvestrnent - munal inds 19538 - 17382 -
favésEent - goveriment securit . 0s
Trnde coeaisables . 101698 .
gl ané cash equivilensy : 0233 -

Dunk balances Scher than cish and 21th gqm.dmts - W12 9540
Ocrivarive ftnarcal e - - 1222
{xhar Fq.n el jaen . 1A A a0y
Secunty depasire . L 4432 s 3947 4t
(Toud inancial asseis 497.21 886010 | | 788.22- A1,735.2R |
Fingocial iabfives . <
Bacrowing - 825492 . 1434800
Trade gpaliles - 3,367.94 . 363940
teasi lubilines - 235474 - 261213
Qener finsvglad ahilisies 46585 91,75 - 73532
Towl ficancial Uadbflides § 465.85 14,489.35 - 23,333.23
. P.u: vohre vhmugh profit and bots v

m e wnd anke in Pl S are 2 4v ¢ont i por b AS 7 “Seprite Fin o Stirmear” and ue not roqued 1y dieclose hee.
{iii) Financal gn’ 12/ Flaanciof iadilides measured ar fair value - recurrinig fole value measuccnens
Wie Fillrsng tlsle shows the ferels wittin the fieracthy of fisanol weem mmxrgd 2 fair vohiee ant 2 cecueming basiz at X March 2023 ‘and 30 Murch 2022 ;
ricalors Perind Levell Level 2 Level 3 Towal
nancial aseets
Atfaie valuc thiough profit or lngo
{Investment. equity invruments 31 Mareh 202 t86 - . 1.8
31 dlanch D122 RALR S - - P2t}
Jircestmencmunt funds 30 March 2023 30838 . . 495.33
3t Maech 3022 nR2 . . ans
Desivative finsncal aseces 3t Marghy W2y - . . -
3t March 2022 - M2y - 312.29
Picaada) iablities !
Terivadve Binancial labiliy 31 Mfasch 2023/ . 6383 - 263.6%
- 31 March 2023 . - .
() Poir value of jastrurnents measuted st amortited east §

. 3CMasch 2029 31 March 1022
Pasticutars Carying walue ! [ Pairvalue Cateving valic Fait valué
Financial assets
i govem: it 045 4.9 AR a1
Cash and cu equivalens. 01 wmy B 25374
Rank Lulasoes nrhes than evh uw cash equivaients 312 ,36.402 9360 EEE]
[V rade reeeivables 7R85 700685 0an1,35 169133
[Othes fuancial sexts 5212 5332 35603 Maliz
Security deposin sy LIN) 7.4 W40
Toul Grancisl assens ] - £,50010 &550.10 1,755.38 15735.28

{Frnaraial inbilldes ) ==
L 82392 825402 13,3800 14,800
36794 AM3.88 S43R 40 5,63%:40
155474 235474 286213 EUARALY
Othes Snancia) Kahiidns 91,75 91.75 2592 23532
 Tota) (inancial Gabilitics . 14,469,358 14,363.33 23.330.83 23,313.35
The management wpesacd trar Cuh and ek equalear, trude eescivables, arher seecivables, trdc payalles 204 othee ustent franeal hahilities ap pros their cazrying un s Lirgely dve i the

shorpterin maturities of these inserumen. The far value of the fnancial wser and lislilizies is inchided ar the s a1 wich the msssment cachd be exchanged i TN traeactin heween
willing partiss, ather han in a farced or ligndinon sade The foflevirg incdhods ad " were used to exmmsire the Fiir values:

0 The fsir vdues of e Goaup's interes-beasing boregwings, luns and receieabies ave o vaed by applang i cath Nows CDCE] anethad, using disconnt rue that reflocss the nauer's
bnerawing eate 44 at e end of che re reprating pedad The owe m\-pul.u\lw\« stk ag 3t 3t MInh 2028w aesesead 1o he m-q-nrmm_




Wartd of Siaues Pri
(Farmery knowm a0 Shree Ageadics Private Limited)

Nates w the cousolidated financial stacements for dre year ended 3 Margh 202)

(Al amaunis wrs i & Bhs unless mhevwise erared)
CIN : U232/ 727P DGR

N+ 36D

Finandal risk managesent
‘the Groap's dovifies evpess it to credii »
marqgeinent fameturk. 1 00 expiae

,liquity et 3 sk . "Lw purpacnve Group ovmganics boisd of Cicrurs hay overs§ bty fus the caedl d
ihe sourses of risk svhich the criry 1 cxposed w und havw dhe ity mincges ehe dshand dhe selured ipact in the financid srcements

(gt oF the risk

(2 Exposure armag o Measurcmant Management
Crodi vk Corh wd cash wgavairnas, ode  JAging antimie Thaik epos, diverseAtion of 285 b, crodh havivy and

gy dsk

[Musbar disk - freign exchunge

& - mieney fale

ceceiviides, othee Raanid avets
[ Bowrowing and other Babiltiss  |RoBing cask: flow inrscass

ot P Farvvmring

v’nx..-q« linaprioal ayscts s

JSen

aolyin

coflarerat
A\ utaluhty o comemizted coedht bivgs and bmvwing
scs.

Forwied contsaus fhedgmy, o ropuced.

aacker Batns.

ke ok - vecuriey peics avestmenn m equey securtes.  |Semominy santyeis Porvatio disensiication.
(A Crctivrivh

Gt ek s he i s » canperpary (38 1o duhage s oigsion o0 he Geoup, The Cooug's xpunane 1 ercde ot wfenced

fuzinen mwss The Grewsp

@ Credi vick wandgemcas

i ssscses 3nd marages uredimvisk of fmancisl
sssizas the oNlowving credht ratings & tach clasz of i

initus Geindis of cusremsm and oher eonmiciparndes 1nd INCopuctie.

Uy cush 3nd carh cquivalonis, Gade reczieabley and
formanen into irs evedit rick caniruds

5 butod 90 fulhaviong Curcgunes anived un the b OF BSRaRE00S, ssjwate and Sxctors gpecific 10 the s 0f fnincial abens. The Gt
14753 ased on e sanpeons, mputs snd Forimn spealic 1 the ey of finunsial assea

AiLow

& Medmnain

CHgh

Yh Group pravides for exprond arodivuss bued 0 the folbwrng:

|Aseet Graups Badis ol 3 Provisions fur expected aredic luss

Law civdir k. Cohi ond exsh eyivafunta, bihes bk baticces. Jount. arade sevovsubhis and wther Npected ceodit doss.
sets
Teade receivabies lite nme expreied croctt ks o 12 owath expeeted aredic
[Trade eeccivalics 158 e expevied Gedi s Raly proviced fur

132w exprced credit 1ogs e provded fur tale ceveivabes.

Hased an
Less cires peter

s m whack the Liroug uperstes, 2 deba on 3 tenend
o0 17 b e sl o s evpenenve sad considering,

 sontadered whin the vsnter s
s broween varin

$un acsement of pofic s lors.

s 10 make pagments within the agead i period 19 pe CONTL,

g T

Pasdicubuy

(Casirand cnh exmivalent, odier Rk balance W ins and ot ol ity

for expecied eedh losxes

The Ccoap prumdes for 12 mndh expected credi: hossee &

As 2031 March 2023

Erimaied gross Expeceed credis Carylng amount oc: of impalanent
Pasicutars catrying smoves 21 defauht e Ppeoviaiun
Cash and cusis epivalenay 49223
[Burk batznces cihee fan cash 3ouf €k couivaleoss
110.5¢ 7 ww_

As i 3§ Macch 2022 {in Jakiig)
raricatars Bstmared grots Experted Credit Carrying amouwnt Bet of imprarment

wrdau Ccarrying amovat o1 default wses orovision
Cah 3nd cath equndens T B EIIED
Bk alinces aser than coh und ek equivadent 3 93.61,
e tinnced asters 2 110512
[Tesd wocurvabile 10,091.35| 169135}
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Wortd of Srancs Privaie Limited
(Famnesly known 33 Shuee Agetmfu Private Liroiced)

Nows 1o the Liduted fi for the year ended 31 March 2023
(A amuyns gic ia € lakhs ualcas uiksrwise staud)
CIN : U23992RJ17T7PTCO14834

The Growg) nad aecess oo fallowing lundmg facilines :

As at M Darch 2023
Funding (aailitics “[otal Facility Drawn Urdrawn
Sess than § yeur ) 1108500 4,239 86| 635504
Miave { year - . .
Towl A10R5.00 4729.95 6,835. H
At at 3 Mareh 2022
Funding facilitics Towd facility Drawn Undrown
Loss dhun | jear 10,235.04) 4939451 529531
Abevg ) yzar ) - . -
Total 1023500 | 4,939.49 5,295.51
(C) Markci sish

(i) Forcign exchange riak
The G:aup Ras inoem cnun:l wangatiy and 1 espased fo foscign exchanpe miis asisung foum fuelgn currency sntietiond (anpare and expors) Focoyn exchange sk adses from future cmpseceoal

and cezognited xess and liabilizea ¢ inuted ia 3 curreney thar'ss not dhe Ganip's Rncoona cusmcncy Tha Geotg uses deavative iusoraments 1 pary of iy aagesint of cajunurc (3
Mucnaeang n forsgn qumeny exchanat cites

(ii} Pesivvdve Bnanela) instrumcoe

“Ihe Group uses deavagse f a8 pane of i 3 o w th in fucelgh cumcacy excliunge ries, Elic Goup does o1 acquire uf asze dorvative i dismancan
o2 wadmg 1 eraliove preawaes. The Growp dots nol e it cumpL: Srvaare maasceans 19 mainge the wsks, The dedvanve eanesctinng are agmuliy in the firm af farwird cntras and
Biewe i sulqect 1 the Group gudelines and polaies.

Deaait of the farwmrd conaucts aurstancling as at yzar end J1 March 2023

Buy Currency Sell Cunrcucy Foreign currency (in lakhe) Swan Dote Eod dare Strke rate Focward e
GBP INR 14.05 28--eb-2U23 3l-Jan-2028 30234 10397
FLR INR DX 28 Feb-202) 30-Now.202), x).29 91.88
EUR LUSD 18.88 26-Sep-2022 23-{un-2013 Q.98 149
GDP INIU 1040 39-ub- 2022 23-Apr. X2 #2530 | 1043
LUsSD INR 7.40 3-Aug-022 51.May-2023 31.3K8 [7RS)
[+ INR 10 Fi-Aog 2022 31-May-2023 95.71 30211
GBP INR 10N 15-Mar-2023 20-Feb. 20524 o.e 16448
UsD NI 1040 03:8¢p 20022 31-May.2023 81.5) 8244
Gne INR wae 20-5¢p-2022 A-Jun-2{23 8944 10227
UsD INR 8.72 31)-Sep-2022 30.]un. 2023 83.3%0 A28
Gonp INR 1008 30-Jan-2023 M-Aug-2073 1R.77 10282
EUR INR 1 A8 27-Jx:1-2023 31-hul- 2623 90.68 67
GHP (&1 2.88 30-Ja:r-2023 28-Ape-202, 134 124
<3P INR 3.50 27-Jan-2023 31t 2025 102,47 102,50
Gor INR 889 27-fan-2023 Ji.Jul. 2023 102,47 192.59
(41 INR 0.23 oF-Jan-2023 31-Jul-2023 15247 102.39
&er Lsh 1549 3i3-Dec- 2023 26-Sep-202Y 1.3 1.2
USt) INR 215 M1-Dec- 22 26-5ep-2023 40 A3.57
c3p LS 401 1-Dee- 222 26.5ep-2023 1.1 1.24
Gup INR 3.73 3 Dec-2022 26-Sep 2023 101,73 103.03
Gor ENR 10.00 34 -Mac- 023 29-Feb.2074] 102,80 104.18
GBP INR 1.00 31-Mas-2023 29-Sep-2023 W5.15 W05 3
GRP [B39) 300 31-Mas-2023 29 Scg- 2023 2 1.24
GBP INR 145 31-Mar-202) 29-Sep-202) 103.13 103.05
EUR INR o7 31822021 31. Aug- 2023 91.04 9098
EUR INR 1.68 30-Sep-3022 X0 Juse 2023 0. 9.37
GBI D 500 31-Mar-2023 29-5¢p-2023: 1.4 1.4
Gnre iNR ) 31 -Mae. 2003 29.8cp-2023 108,33 1005
ush INR +26 20.jul 222 28.Ap:-2023 81.0 8239

“The darad; oF the fanward conmars ovranding inlades cranzacs pee

TG 6 AP X TR SInu com g,

FThD spaes s beea intensionaly k) Brak)




\World ¢f Swues PAvate Limited
(Farmedy known a1 Sheee Agendies Privuze Limited)

Nntes 1o the i for the year ended A8 Mareh 1O
(AL antouuts ore in T 1akhs unleas osberwise stated)
CIN : U259521J19TPTCO1I834
Derail of the farword conwracy guistanding as ¢ yedr ead: 3 Macch 20224
By Corvency Salt Currency *Fatelm v (i 1aklue) Siart Dase End date Suike cate Forward raze
(513 INR 0.0 I1-jon-202° XA B -102.1 23469
[y INR 10.00 22-Jan- A2 - Jua-2012 18262 134
GBP INR 1006 27 )an-2)22 3-Mae-2022 16243 (0.0
(313 DR 10.00 Ml 20 2-pd. 200 103.% 15966
GRP (NR 000 13 Reb 2112 20-Ap0- 1022 102,19 29,69
Gap Nt 0 ofan- N33 30-Ang- 2002 103,52 .o
CRp iNR 7% 92-Fe»-2022 20 Apr-2023 (0242 .04
Gor INR 2.50 11-Feb-2022 3-Mae-2022 1061 1An.2
GBP INR 250 11-Feb-2022 30-pua-2002 103.88 100,34
GBP INR 4.69 28-Tch-2022 2%-Ane. 2022 161,70 »o
GUP INR 9.00 . Mar-2022 20 juk 122 1036 $intdd
GBP (537 204 (U-Nar-2022 -Ape2iRd 1.3 i
GIP Ush) ¥ H-Feb-2122 29-Apr20R 130 B
Gur usp $.50 MMae-2038 HAay-2021 [EH (K]
ZUR INR 200 1402023 - Ape207? 85,49 .51
EUR IR 200 Ti-hne-201) 30-lan. 2522 56.28 £5.31
ELR IXR 200 2-4an 2022 31-Mae- 22 53,88 4.0
INR 2.9 28-Feb-2032 2 Apr- 202 $3.21 84.51
INR 1% 3-Mzr-2022 3§-Scp-2022 £6.38 88
INR 10.00 27-4an-2022 :o-g.m:: TS Tl
INR 10.00 23.Jan-2022 22-tul- 202 6%
INR 10.00 T7-fan-2022 30 Aup-3022 Y
INK 10.00 1.Fsh-2022 33-Jun-2022 7.0 .49
INK 3% H.-Feb-2i22 D-\pr R w380 75.0%
“The denails of the forwind conteacs cutxtanitiag cludes contraen g, 0 & with groun pani
Foreip curreacy risk exposuce:
Pardeulare Curcency Amouantin leseign cutrency Amq-nt.‘n INR
31 March 2023 31 March 2082 31 Masch 2023 3 Maezh 202
Trade payables - unliadged
Payable foc imparm d oers usD a5 k3 g 472 16458
ELR - 7% (128X
Senrigvity
The sensitivity oF profir or laxs 1o changss @3 the exvhange cares anse mainly from fortign funtncy d 4 finant
Particulars Cuerency Exchange rate increage by 5% Evxcliange rate decreuse by 5%
31 Moreh 2023 3) March 2022 31 March 202) 31 Morch 7022
Teade payadles A
Payalile for impacs and ohere SD 226 (8.23) 236 an
EUR - {3256) ¥ine
ity Interest rate sk
{2) Uabilicies
“The Group's fxed rarz b gt ace curied at amactsed cort. They sie diaefare ear eabiecs t ineetot g itk & definsd i fnd AS 107, since aridwee die cuning snrunt aor the furece cae3 Aeus

will Nucnase hecnae of 4 change in market intersts .

The Gioup's varable ru bomasiag it mliecr s interes vate, Below o ehe oreend expomuey of the bocmnwug

Pasdoutars

3 Masch 2035 T 3 March 2022 |
Varibide race bortowing $,214.74 u;z,lz:]
Foced raze bormoning ».19 5458
Totl Dorrowings 2,254.92 14,38.00
Sensitivity
Peofit or luss & seasitive tn tucher flower intert: Sypense fram herowings as 2 result of chunges in intoresg mies,
{Ioeetes) sengidviy® 3 March 2023 1! March 2682
liptoress eares — increase by ¢ [ 4] Hx
|inferesreases — Brerease by $9 1107 {33

* Hnlding all ather varihles conseant

{d) Assera

The Group's fexed depasits ace ciericd ar amacsset! cuar and zre feed eite depusiss. They arg thereiors war subject m intrress @are avk 3 defined in Ind 2S5 197, since neidiee the musying smeunt zar

the fusure cash Ao wiB fucruan bezause of 3 ehange in casker inwerest raews.

ardculare 31 Marcli 2021 | 3t Maceh 2022
Viged eae dapont 2596 $L77
{Tosa) barrowiags 365.9 81.77

(i) Price riak
The Greup’s exgosice o price dsk 1dises Fom investiens; held snd chealied as FVOCT FVTIPLL. Yo manage $ie price sk anising fam investments, the Granp divenifics s panfalio of sssete
Sexaong avhriv
Profit or loss and equiy is seadare 2o highet lower prees of insrumamo on rie Grenp's profic far the year -
Tartculacy 3t March 2023 3 Masch 3022
Pricc scnaitivity

Price inoreaen by (37%) - FUTPIL
Nirce dearems by (502 - FAIPL,

23an
£33 0




Warld of Stones Privite Limited

(Fortesly knowp as Shree Agencics Privacc Limited)

Notes 1o the lidated financjal

ientd for the year cuded 31 March 2023

(All zmounts sre in T laldiy unless othenvise stated)

CIN ; U28992R[1977P TCA14834

Noie -37
Related party dig&loku;es

(i) List of related partles as per the requirements of iod AS - 24, Refared Pany Disclosures:

-Aszociates:

Key Maaagement Personnel (KMP):

Relutves of KVIP:

Eoterprisés over which key manugementpersonncl and eclitives of such personsnel

exercise gignificant influcnce =

(Fhis g b buew jusentionaily &ft ilak)

Kealani Infzaswuctuces Private Limited
Shrgg Developers (Parterdip firm)

N. S, Kabni
Harsh Kalani
Utkarsh Kalani.

Prauvila Kalani
Ankita Katwi
Vanddng Kalani
Vansike Kalant
Varnika Kalaa;
Vatsala Kalam
Keitin Kalion
Krievi ICalani

M/s. NS, Kalani & Sons HUE
Kamls Devi Kalam

ABC Packers

Kota Laminators Prvate Limied’
ABC Enterpascs

Kalora Propertics Privawe Lanited
Cerapave Cc&a,mig': Drivate Lirnited




World of Stadcs Private Lintited

{Formerly known a5 Sbree Agencics Private Limited)

Notes to the tidated fi ial st

for the year ended 3 March 2023

(All amoutnts are in T lakhs uniess athervise srated)

CIN : U28992RJI9TIPTCO14834

(if) Disclosurc In respect of related party travsactions duving the year :

For the year ended.

Forthe year coded

Particulars 3 March'2023 3 Macch 2022
Purchase of goods )
Cerapave Cecawics Private Limited .04 072
ABRC Puckers 138.63 4742
Kota Laminasors Drivate-1imiwed - 1.62
) 146,67 349.96
Sale of goods
Cerapave Cecamics Pavate Lintwd 0.95 4.18
0.95 4.18
Reat'expenses
Kalani Infrastructure Prvate Limited 320 24.00
Ankita Kalani 3.00 Aon
Vandara Kalani 3.00 XS0
ANC Faeepriscs 59.00 3900
Kota Laminaties Privae Limited .97 .
78.17 69.00
‘Travelling and. conveyance
Ankita Kalani a3
tlarsh Kalan 3.15 -
Utkassh Kalani 0.34 -
Varsdla Kalani . R.325
13.89 -
Advance given to director
Utkarsh Kalnai 4.40 .
4.40 -
Interest expcuoses
Kiritio Kalani - 007
Kritvi Kalani - .05
Vanshika Kalani - 0.2
Varnika Kalani - c.02
Vatsals Kalani. - 003
Ankia Balani 0.27
Ifaesh Kalani Liz
N. S, Kafani [{X3)
M/s NS, Kalans & Sons 1TUEF (.26
Pramila Kalant . 0%
Utkarsh Kalani 003 Q.53
Vandana Ksfany - Q.19
0.09 1.02
Borrowings taken
N. & Kabai - a0.00
M/s NS, Kalani & Sons HUS . 200
Hessh Kaho . Ly
Utkarsh Kalagi 28.00 115.00
28.00 393.00
Sale of Subsidiary
Kalani Droperties Private Limiced - 13.300
N. 3. Kalani . 1.15
Peamnita Kalani R 115

()




Waorld of Siones Private Limited
(Fonnerly knowo a3 Shre¢ Agencies Private Liniited)

Nortes fo the cousolidlated financial sta for the'yeas cnded 3t Maich 2023
(All amouaes are in ¥ haldis unless othernise stared)
CIN : U28092R}1977PTCOI434

(ii) Disclosue in respect of related paity wansactions during the year;

Partoutars For che yeat coded Fot the yedr énded
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Repayment of barrowitigs taken
N8 Kakai A7.34
Hiirch Kalani - 191.81
Utkarsh Kabni 2800 115,64
Pramila Kalani - 0.5
Anlkim Kaluni 8.39
Vandana Kaiani- - 2,66
MY/3N S, Kihoi & Sond HUE - .14
Vansika Kabni : 023
Varnika Kala - 0.26
Vatsala Kalai 0.40
Kritn Kakng 0.93
Kieirvi' Kalan? - 0.76
128.00 '419.37
Reamuncration to key masagerial persounel / retative
.Key Managerial pessonnel
Sbiort tenn benefita®
Harsh Kalaai 145.24 150.34
N. S, Kalaai 180.00 15060
Utkarsh Kabzni 180.00 150.00
505.24 510.38
Relativé of KMP
Vandanz Kahei 15.49 1044
Vanh Kalani 1217 1200
Ankin Kaleot 35.17 318
62.83 59.84
¢ “Ihis does not include the post employment Senefits.
(iii) Balazce outstaading as at the yeas end:

. Asat As at
Pardcutars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Trade puayable

ABC Packées .27 2.5%
Kobini [nfrastructures Pivate Limiwd 70 -
SLA 20.59
Advance o director
Utkarsh Kalani 4.40
4.40. .

(1805 spae-beus boen sitentiarally left blank)




World af Stones Private Limited

(Formerly kmoon as Shiee Agencies Private Limited)

‘Notes o the fidated financial si for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts arc in 2 lakhs unless otherwise stated)

CIN : U28992RJ1977PTCO14834

Note - 33

Capiwt management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to.

- To enswre Graup's alality o continue a8 4 goung concern, and
“T'o provide sdequate ecturn to shacelsolden

Manapement assesses the eapital eequisements  order 0 in an efficient oveall francing shrucaure. The Groep inanages dhe capiaad structior and mskes adpusnment:
ts ¥ 01 the hght of changes'in econnic conditims and the risk chanciesistios of the underlying anen. The Graup managea it capirad cequi ts by aveesceing the
followtng moas -

Particulars , 3 Macch 2023 31 Macch 2022
Net dehi® 3262.69 11,3912
Totul cquits 13,357,863 13,537.64
Net debe £0 equily ratio . 0.5L 0.8?
*Nlet ey = s A jogs + enprest borrawdugs 4 comvent jries ¢f ¢ osenssings -+ iitesest wuvwed - cuzd and ol epinalonts

Note - 39

Additioaal regulatory disclosure

{e) The Group dnes not have any Benaini propeety, where any proceeding has been mirated or pending sgaings the Group For haiding any Benami pmperty,

() The Group does 1ot have any transitiiany with companies sirark ol

(©) "The Group dues aut have sy charges oe satigfsetion which i jet tw be rogstercd with Rejnsear nf Companies boyond the saturey pering.

(@) The Grerap das a0 trided arinvested 10 Coxpto cureeney or Virruad Cusrency during the financial year.

(e} The Greup hace nat any such tansiction sdveh is nor recorded in the boolis of aecaunzs that has been sarcendesed o disclosed ac incnme t}un'np_ the vear in the tax
asscssmenes under die Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or m; ather celevant penaisions of the dricome Tn Aet, 1961,

{f) The Group is war declared wilful defudtze by any bank oc f ial insei or g it ot ny @& nt aushe:

(&) The quartedy sratemenes, in respect of che wodiag eapital i fled by the Group with banks aec in agreoment with the bonks of account of dw Graup for the
fexprenve periads, which were nat auhjeet © audit/ccview:

M) The Graap have nos advanced o5 foancd ni invested fands 10 any other p (s) or entity(ies), including fortign eatitien (Tntemediaries) with the uadersindmyg that
the Trrenneding shall:

() dirvedy or indircedy lond or inves: m other perons or eatiges dentified in any manner wharsoever by ar on behatf of the Group (Ultimare: Bentficiares) or

(1) provide any guariatee, security o the ke tn or on behalf of the Cltimate Bencficiaries

() The Group bave nor ecegived any (vad fom any personls) or earity(ies), including foreign casnies (Funding Caerg) with the vad: ding (whether edzd in wriang
o¢ othenwise) that the Group shalt
{§ directly or indirectly kead or invest in other persons or endties ilearified in any manace whassnevee by o an behalf of the Fuading Pacty Gliomre Beneficiarios) or
(it) provide any guraaree, sceucity or the like an heli of the Ultirmate Beaeficiaries,

Noew - 40
Contiageat liabilices and ¢ immen
(o) Contingentliabilities

Ducing the year, the Holding Company kas received ocder ufs 14303) dated 12 December 2022 for disputed demand of £ 281.02 ks for Assesrnent Yeae 302132 The
Holding Canrpany has filed appeal with the Comnissiomer of Income Tax (,\ppu!ﬂ on 21 Jasuagy G aginst which Holding' Company has deposited 2 58.00 bhikhs
{nclodiog ¥ 28.00 bkhs depasiced wbsequem to year end dared 28 April 2023). Fucther, the Degartimens bas adsted ¥ 47.09 lakhs lor Assestment Year ¥I20-22 fn cefmnd
ouler ceoeived foe Assesamens Year 2022-2) dazed 01 Sepierber 2073 Dased an the evo) uppocted by lepal opinian, the Holding Company is of wew that it 13 muose

Kikely than ot the matrers will b decided in faviur of the Flolding Compagy. Accordingly, no provision i requived to be rmde

L) Copital Commitnents

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
Praperty, Plant and oquif - 2t6.m
Tatal - < 216.04

(Tlie qpare An Bern imsorianlly lef} Elonk)




"Warld of Stoiies Private Limited
(Furmcrly known 88 Shree Agencics Privace Limied)

Noices io the olidated fi ial ments far che year eaded 31 March 2023
(Alt'amounts are in T lalths unkess otherwise atuted)
CIN . U28992R§1977PTCO14834

Note - 4

Opcrating Segmenty

The Geoup's primary husiness segment 1s.rellected based on principal busingss sctivities carried on by the Giuup, Chadimun and dlanagingg Dircctior has Lo ideutificd as
beiitg che Chiel Operaing Deasiun Maker (CONDM) -2nd evaluaes the Group's perfumance and allocates teinurees bused on mualysis of the vadous performance
sndicators of the Geoup 18 8 single eail As per Indian Accounting Smndard 108, Opcaing Seginents; as 1oshisd undee-the Compagies (ladian Accourding Sundardsy
Rules 2% 5, che Geoup o in rwao repocable by sejptent i.e, mumufacwuring and uile of stine 3nd sale of clectnenty.

SegmentReveaue - By Products

Purticuiars For'the year ended For the year ended
" 31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue from opcsacions
Natusa) stone und stonc ceafa 95,949.92 5344118
Qdicts 3136 132573
34,301.28 53,766.91
Towlexpease
Nawsal s and stone caflts 34,767.52 47465719
‘Cnbess 127.17 213.48
34,894.63 47,870.67
Profit before tax
Nawurad stone and stone crafts (611.66) 651820
Qithess 17419 112.28
(3372.47) 633048
Particulars Asar As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Netassers
Narara) stne end sooe cafts 13,075.82 14,315 58
Cnhees 1,382.00 15206
15,357.82 15,347.63
Segrient Reporiing « By gecographical market
Particulary For the yeac ended  For the year ended
31 March 2023 I Marcl 2022
Revenue from aperations
Phimestc 254834 181256
Overstas 31,782.94 51.964.35
,301.28 53,766.91
Tarticutars As at " Asa¢
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Non currcot scguicnt asscis®
Domeste 5,847.95 5237192
Overseas 309718 3,312.57
8,9435.3 8,799.79
*evetuiling defereed s, ineome tax sssets and financial assets ’
Rreak up of uon currens agsets are as follows:
Particulars As ae As at
31 March 2023 3L March 2022
Property, plaitand equipumem A596.2% 3.504.69
Right-ufauss assess 293112 U8 3
Capitil wurk-in-progsess 150.65 3.0
Geaodwdll 1078.96 1053 90
Intangible nsseds 671.31 08146
Other nen currcur assets 51734 RICX)
8,943.L3 8,799.78




Warld of Stones Privase Limited
‘(Fonuerty known as Shree Agentics Private Litnited)

Notes to the consofidated finapciat 3 for the year éndcd 31 March 2023
(Al amotinis afe in Y fakhs untess otherwise ctated)
CIN : U28972RJ1977PTCOI4834

Nute - 42

Employeé benefiis

énmiry

Risk

Ackial salary incréases

Salary inccearcs - v uations will also incrd ! the liahdns.

incredse, Yo plan’s habllirg. Trcrease i sslary imcresse eale assumption io i)

| 11 ghon &8 Runded then assczs Bahilities mismatch and 2ctuad i

frivesunene sk

inie assumediat the last vshuarion date c14 impact the liabiity. .

iént cetrn 6n assels lawes thin the diseouwst

" * %

Diseating ratc . . |Reduction in discoune rate in

|

can e the plan's bzbiliey.

Moratite ad disabiliey ablies.

Achnl deaths and diabality cases proving lower o higher than assumed in the waluathm can impact the

Actunl withdewals proving -higher of Tow

Richdrawals subsequent valuitions can iupacl plan's fability.

than assuined withdfaeals and change of witdowd eates a3

) Amounes recogiized in the & idated batance sheet

Pardculars Asat ’ A 1'
31 March 2023 3 March 2022
Present value of the obligason 225,25 67
Fait value of flan askers (159413 (11784
Net obligida}\ gnised in bal  sheet as :66.04 9LE4.
‘Cucrent lia bility (amaunt due within ong year) - .-
Nan-current liability (amotint due over one year) 66.04. 54,84
Ji) Bxpenacs rccognized in other comprehengive in .
Particulacs ) 31 March 2023 3 Marcl 2022
Actuaria) gains/(loss) on asset {v.22) .08
Actiadial gains/(033) on PBO 677 1269
Expeascs recopnized in other eamprehensive incame 7.99, {1277
jif) Acrusrial (juin)/loss on ebligation . .
Particutars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Achuasial (2ain) /loss net an account of:
Changes in financial asswnptions (2.51) (14.30
Changns in &xpenicace adjumtment _(2.26) 1.68
i) Exp gnired in st. of profit and losx
‘|Particulars ) i 31 March 2023 31 Marct 2622
Cureent service cost %24 274
[nzecat cost 685 1210
Cast recognized during the year’ 30.09) 32.84
v} Major cotegorics of plan esseis (as perceritage of wial plan asscis)
Particulig ] 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Fueds mahaged by insuser 1Ky 100° o
Total $00%) . $00%
vﬁChnng: in plan assets is ag under:
articulars . 31 March 2023. 31 Mareh 2022 |
Fair vilue of plan assety at the begmaing af the pedind 354 8%
Actual sotuin on plan ssscty 978 u.32
Fund ¢hagges .74y
M&u ployer cancribution 10358 b398
Bencfits paid 667 -
{Present value of defined benefit obligation at the ead of e year 109.86; 167.84
i) Movement in the liability recognised.in the balance sheet is as under:
Particularg - 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{Present value of defined benefic obligation at the beginning of dhe year 20267 1R3.06
Cirent service zost ' 23.24 .74
iIntesest cost 1'4.2,3 [P
Acouadal (gain)Noss net 677 (1297
Perefis paid @3’ [1%:0)
Present value of defined benefi 4gaLion at the end of the year 54 X
! uﬂ% ye 228435 202.67




World of Stanes Private Limited

(Pusmerty kinown 03 Stirec Agencica Private Limited)

Notes w the consolidared financial srarements for che yeac ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts are in T fakhs unless otherwise staced)

CIN : U28992RJ1977PTCO14834

iii) (9) For determination of the liability of the Group the foltowing actuarial ions weee used:
[Particutars " 31 Masch 2023 31 March 2022
Discount cate 73844 7.20%|
Salary escalutian fase A 100055
Retizement age. (Years) 5800 S8,
Withdawal rate
5481 BALLAY
300 RYCI
Alove 44 yars . 200%) 2o
Moralisy ratcs inclusive of provision for. disabality -100% of 1ALM (2008 - 15)
viii) (B) Maturity profile of defined benefit oblig
Particulars . 31March2023 | 3t March 2002
01 1 year 019
102 year 697

641
6.3

€ yeas Onwards 1015

ix) Seazitvity snalysis for. compensated abscnces tizbility

Ferticulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

a) Impact of the changs in discount rate
Presznrvalue of obligation at the end of the year

Tmgpact duc e increase of QLS (13.8Y)
Impact dut to decrease af W50 147
b) Impact of the change in salary incrrase
Feexent vahue of obligaticn at the end of the yrar
Impact duz t increas of (L30% 1223 1.8y
lopact due 1o dectense'of %50 % (t1.60) [QART))

dia o ontulity wd w3idrivnids an woi masteriol | lenee imgpad of chiange it vot vikcksicd
41 10 7033 of iufheriom, nute of bwrense of pewsions iu payacnt, eute of incveass of prusions befors riivessent wnet Ly expertotyy ove wol upplanble belog w busgp i beufii on mrivtiment.

£T0s Poe iy ives Sutensieaally it daink)




World ufStones anale Limiied

(Formevty known as Shree Agencies Prvate Limitcd)

Nates to the cansalidited finaacial- nulemcnts for the year ended 31 March 2023
(ANl amounts are in § Iakhe unless Stherwise stated)

CIN: UZMMR}W?‘P‘I‘COMSM

Note- 43
Leases

The. Group has leases foe kand, sala plants, fla and office bu]dmg. Wit the execpticn of shon.tean eases and leases of low-value wnoerlmg assets, cach lease
is rcflected on the balance e‘wel as’a i ghu-f-usc Snsét and a lease \r\lnh\) as 3 boreowingg. Vadable lease paymens waich do ol dq*cnd Givan indéx'or a LI
ase cxcludld from the’ mm:\l fn:asuremtm of the tease Labiliry and ripht of ure assets: The Geoup chassifics its dighe-ofuse uscu ina cr.ms-s'cur mannes w0 i
prop ty, pant and

quip
Bach lease geacnly ioposcs-d resticsun hal, unless there i 3 conteactud) sight for the Group to sublcase the ssset to ancthes pany, the dght-nf.use asset can
only be used by the Gmup fome lem- curtain’an optinn 10 extend the lesse for 3 furhes tonn. The ‘Gouup s rm\nln,cd froir, selling nr_pledging the

uud:rl)'mg tiased asséty as sccu . For Irﬂes over office buildinps and other peemises the Group must keep thuse r:npcmu in 3 pood state of repair ond
terum the fropedics’n dxcu ongn:l] conditinn at the cnd of the lease.

A Lcase payments not included in measurement of {ease h‘ni:ility

Toe exy relating to pay aot included in lhc gas of the lease Babikity is a5 follnws:
Particulars ‘ ' - i ] 31 March 2033 | 31 March 3022
|Short-term teases - “556.07 133.64
[l.casu of low vilue ascees X R

B Toval eash autfinw fior leases for the year ended 31.Mrchi 2023 wai T 87455 bikhs (31 Mazch 2022 - T816.31. bakhs).

{Tbiz gpais s Besa iniestissaily bt Mach)




Waord of Stoucs Peivate Lamited
wesly kaoorn s Shies Agencics Privute Limited)
Notes 1 1he conseliduted financiol siarementa.for the yror endrd 3i March 2023

(A amaunts are ia TlaWie unless otherwise dtated)
CIN : U809 RIIT3IPTEOUEN
Noi ,A . - -
Additional inloutatico es requised by parageuph 2 of the gonceal i financial saienoniy 1o Schedule IH ¢ the Campanies Acx, 2083 for the year
caded 21 March 2023
Name 6f e cagh Netassente wnlawes | Share in a8 profit | Shaie in o p Share in total
ame i minud 0t iabilies and los income incame
Aol Rnouin | Aeof | Asoum [ As%Red Kt Asviof - “Remaunt
a2 - - Comaot Coarnlidated )
et assen o aleer i ot ol
income " ucome
1ioiding Company - B
LI TINE B PATIYE] e e 29 594 02w (347633
) D23
B 4 26y
SBATBY i
ELE o 0y
litpewrted Flnore Fiuted 2294 &9
{Bioiinarion enies 378 G80S.)| 55,72 2393 #9514 17522 SEPN 9133
IAbscodiaizs invenaiar as pes Equlry ncdiod 1.42%) 20768 BT 1980 20031, 3345
[Tonal 100.00%] 15,1378 T00.00°%4 __ (380.G8) T X £ 100.00%%) EE_L

ended 31 March 2022

Additiona) informadon as requiked Ly paragraphi 2 of e goneral lustuciions for preparation uf tunsolidated Mranclat st

s v Schedule 11 16 the Companies Act, 2013 fot use yeac

Name of the cotity veU L (ol rasci_] Shara fa stacemeataf pafis | Shace in Glies compraiienvive | Share (3 Wil somprehtasive
“of Amoust | As¥eol Aniguat As Aol Amaunt Amoun
: Conoot s
e asicrs toss ahtes cax odrer - ‘el
. incaore income
[Howgirs Canpuny .
(Wodkd o Suwazes Private Linsived 8129%) REELRT 40597 247450 45425 9.5 40,61%) 218409
wour o2
®i9%% a3}

130369

754
Nomzonualliug ingicss (2 ) 0004 @t
{Eximinauoa cauics -41.83% ,a.u,ﬁ.g <78l FILTEY: N404%) 353 RATLA (344.17]
Assctciates iavesument 2 pur equity medhod o1 12153 e “a om0 @
Tourl - 5 18,8376 . n_bu. 82.90%4 . 53187}




World of Stones Privace Limited

{Ponncrly knoun gs _Shizc Agencles Private Umited)

Notes 1o the consolldated finzacial for the year ended 31 March 202)
(Al amounts are in ¥ fakha unless otherwise staied),

CIN : U289%2R]1977PTCO14834

Nate 45
Recancilistian of Gabilities arising from Anancing acdvities
Pardcuiars Asat’ Cazh Flaws ] Non-cash transacdons Asat
31 Mareh 2022} Addicions Payment Addirions{ne1) I 3 ¢ | N March 2023
73) Non-curront.bowriwings (Meluding carrent matunnes) 3.7 | - 8647 o - 62008
{b) Curraint borcovings {nes) 1378420 { (614954} . - - 768470
(:) L4as¢ Liabilities fincluding curvent manurities) 261242 - (874.55) G63.91 13235} 255473
) linance cost - =, (52481) . 334.4) L.
Total 16,960.12 | (6,149.54)) (1.342.,89) " 46498 €77.06 | 10,809.66
Partculars Asat, Cash Flows ] “Non-cash {ransactions Asar
. T 3t March 2021] Additiona Payment . Additione(net) Interest cxpenises {31 March 2022
(a) Non-current badrawings (including curent fman:atics) T 72835 - (16439 . - 56376
(1) Cureéns boseowings {nct) 1231890 | 144534 - ) . . 173424
(<} Lease biabrlities (including curtent maturitics) 25481 B (814.51) 63072 152,89 A6t
(d) Finaaee cost - - (5732 - b 573,24 -
Tatal ) 15,712.06 1,448.38 {1,556.16) 630,74 728.15 16,960.13
Notc 46
Subsequenc avent

Subsequent tn year end (w.e.€01 Apel 2A23), Nighy Teading Limiwed UK [Subskiiary of Glabal Swne Colckiesies) Limited UK) Jias been merged in Glabal Snnc.
(Cokhestee) Limized (Subsidiary of Wadd of Stones UK Holding ! imited).

For Walker Chandiok & Co 1LY
Chaerercd Accoustaats

(G

For and on héhalf of Bg
Warld of Scones Ppr u%K

t'fuuu Gupta

[artner % : ) d g

Mesbeiship No: 507692 y s : ; DIN: 0014833296
Phace ; Guirugram . G Plzee; Kot Tlace: Kota

Dates 33 Octobee 3123 Datc: 3t Qctober 2023 Dare: 31 Ocraber 2023



